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The designations employed and the presentation of material in this
publication and its lists do not imply the expression of any opinion
whatsoever on the part of the International Pacific Halibut Commission
(IPHC) concerning the legal or development status of any country,
territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of
its frontiers or boundaries.

This work is protected by copyright. Fair use of this material for
scholarship, research, news reporting, criticism or commentary is
permitted. Selected passages, tables or diagrams may be reproduced for
such purposes provided acknowledgment of the source is included. Major
extracts or the entire document may not be reproduced by any process
without the written permission of the Executive Director, IPHC.

The IPHC has exercised due care and skill in the preparation and
compilation of the information and data set out in this publication.
Notwithstanding, the IPHC, its employees and advisers, assert all rights
and immunities, and disclaim all liability, including liability for
negligence, for any loss, damage, injury, expense or cost incurred by any
person as a result of accessing, using or relying upon any of the information
or data set out in this publication, to the maximum extent permitted by law
including the International Organizations Immunities Act.

Contact details:

International Pacific Halibut Commission
2320 W. Commodore Way, Suite 300
Seattle, WA, 98199-1287, U.S.A.

Phone: +1 206 634 1838

Fax: +1 206 632 2983

Email: secretariat@iphc.int

Website: http://iphc.int/
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AGENDA FOR THE 97" SESSION OF THE IPHC
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC097)

Date: 25 January 2021
Location: Electronic
Venue: Adobe Connect
Time: 09:00-12:00
Chairperson: Mr Paul Ryall (Canada)
Vice-Chairperson: Vacant

Notes:

10.
11.

Document deadline: 26 December 2020 (30 days prior to the opening of the Session)
All sessions are open to observers and the general public, unless the Commission
specifically decides otherwise.

All open sessions will be webcast. Webcast sessions will also take audience comments
and questions as directed by the Chairperson of the Commission.

AGENDA FOR THE 97" SESSION OF THE IPHC
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC097)

OPENING OF THE SESSION
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE SESSION

UPDATE ON ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE 96" SESSION OF THE IPHC FINANCE
AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FACO096)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR FY2020

ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (2020)

FY2021 BUDGET — UPDATE

BUDGET ESTIMATES: FY2022 (for approval); FY2023 and FY2024 (for information)
IPHC FINANCIAL REGULATIONS (2021) - Revisions

IPHC RULES OF PROCEDURE (2021) - Revisions

OTHER BUSINESS

REVIEW OF THE DRAFT AND ADOPTION OF THE REPORT OF THE 97" SESSION
OF THE IPHC FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC097)
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LIST OF DOCUMENTS FOR THE 97" SESSION OF THE IPHC
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC097)

Meeting documents

Title

Availability

IPHC-2021-FAC097-01

Agenda for the 97" Session of the IPHC Finance and
Administration Committee (FAC097)

v’ 27 Oct 2020
v' 16 Jan 2021

IPHC-2021-FAC097-02

List of Documents for the 97" Session of the IPHC Finance
and Administration Committee (FAC097)

v’ 27 Oct 2020
v’ 24 Dec 2020
v 16 Jan 2021

IPHC-2021-FAC097-03

Update on actions arising from the 96" Session of the
IPHC Finance and Administration Committee (FAC096)
(D. Wilson; K. Jernigan)

v 14 Dec 2020

IPHC-2021-FAC097-04
Rev 1

Financial Statements for FY2020 (K. Jernigan, D. Wilson,
N. Wilson)

v’ 26 Dec 2020
v 16 Jan 2021

IPHC-2021-FAC097-05

Report of the Independent auditors and Financial
Statements (FY2020) (D. Wilson; K. Jernigan)

v 21 Dec 2020

IPHC-2021-FAC097-06

FY2021 Budget — Update (K. Jernigan, D. Wilson)

v’ 24 Dec 2020

IPHC-2021-FAC097-07

Budget estimates: FY2022 (for approval), FY2023 and
FY2024 (for information) (D. Wilson, K. Jernigan,
N. Wilson)

v 24 Dec 2020

IPHC-2021-FAC097-08
Rev 1

IPHC Financial Regulations (2021) - Draft (D. Wilson,
K. Jernigan)

v’ 24 Dec 2020
v/ 16 Jan 2021

IPHC-2021-FAC097-09

IPHC Rules of Procedure (2021) — Draft (D. Wilson)

v' 14 Dec 2020

Information papers

Nil

Nil

Nil
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IPHC-2021-FAC097-03

Update on actions arising from the 96" Session of the IPHC Finance and Administration
Committee (FAC096)

PREPARED BY: IPHC SECRETARIAT (D. WILSON; 14 DECEMBER 2020)

PURPOSE

To provide the FAC with an opportunity to consider the progress made during the inter-sessional
period in relation to the direct requests for action by the FAC during the 96" Session of the IPHC
Finance and Administration Committee (FAC096, February 2020).

BACKGROUND

At the 96" Session of the IPHC Finance and Administration Committee (FAC096), Contracting
Parties agreed on a series of actions to be taken as detailed in Appendix A.

DISCUSSION

Noting that best practice governance requires the prompt delivery of core tasks assigned to the
IPHC Secretariat by the Commission, at each subsequent session of the Commission and its
subsidiary bodies, attempts will be made to ensure that any recommendations for action are
carefully constructed so that each contains the following elements:

1) a specific action to be undertaken (deliverable);

2) clear responsibility for the action to be undertaken (i.e. a specific Contracting Party,
the IPHC Secretariat staff, a subsidiary body of the Commission, or the
Commission itself);

3) a desired time frame for delivery of the action (i.e. by the next session of a
subsidiary body, or other date).

This involves numbering and tracking all action items (see Appendix A) from the FAC, as well
as including clear progress updates and document reference numbers.

RECOMMENDATION/S

That the FAC:

1) NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-03, which provided the FAC with an opportunity to
consider the progress made during the inter-sessional period, in relation to the direct
requests for action by the FAC during the 96" Session of the IPHC Finance and
Administration Committee (FAC096, February 2020).

APPENDICES

Appendix A: Update on actions arising from the 96" Session of the IPHC Finance and
Administration Committee (FAC096: February 2020).
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APPENDIX A

Update on actions arising from the 96" Session of the IPHC Finance and Administration

Committee (FAC096)

96'" Session of the IPHC Finance and Administration Committee (FAC096)

Action Description Update
No.
RECOMMENDATIONS
FACO096— | Financial Statements for FY2019 Lead: David Wilson
(Iz?;'olls) The FAC RECOMMENDED that the Commission NOTE | Status/Plan: Completed.
Para: 29) | the Financial Statements for FY2019, as detailed in paper IPHC-2020-AMO96-R
IPHC-2020-FAC096-04 Rev 3, and that the IPHC - - -
Secretariat would facilitate a deeper review of the | (para. 120) The Commission NOTED
corrections and write-offs as part of the FY2019 Financial | the Financial Statements for
Statements, and to provide a report to the Commission | FY2019, as detailed in paper [PHC-
intersessionally. 2020-FAC096-04 Rev_3, and that
the IPHC Secretariat would facilitate
a deeper review of the corrections
and write-offs as part of the FY2019
Financial Statements, and to provide
a report to the Commission
intersessionally.
FAC096— | Annual independent auditor’s report (2018 & 2019) Lead: David Wilson / Keith Jernigan
:zf;'olzn The FAC RECOMMENDED that the Commission NOTE | Status/Plan: Gompleted!
* the status of the FY2018 and FY2018 audit reports, and )
that the audits will be communicated to the Commission for 11 August 2020: IPHC-2020-ID013
. ) The Commission ENDORSED the
intersessional endorsement. o
Independent  External  Auditor’s
Report for FY2018 & FY2019.
FAC096— | FY2020 budget - update Lead: David Wilson / Keith Jernigan
Rec.03 . . )
(para. 23) The FAC RECOMMENDED that the Commission NOTE: Status/Plan: Completed.

a) that the FY2020 General Fund was approved with the
expectation that it would run at a loss of US$759,838
to draw down the carry-over. However, given that the
previously targeted level of carry-over funds has
been reached one year ahead of schedule (due to
FISS fish sales ~$1,200,000 less than budgeted), the
IPHC Secretariat would seek to reduce operating
expenses to match income;

b) that the IPHC Secretariat will seek to ensure that all
FISS activities are accurately cost-recovered from
the Supplemental Fund to the General Fund;

c) that all auxillary activities requested by external
parties (e.g. govt. agencies) are also fully cost
recovered.

IPHC-2020-AM096-R:

(para. 124) The Commission NOTED
that the FY2020 General Fund was
approved with the expectation that it
would run at a loss of US$759,838 to
draw down the carry-over. However,
given that the previously targeted
level of carry-over funds has been
reached one year ahead of schedule
(due to FISS fish sales ~$1,200,000
less than budgeted), the IPHC
Secretariat would seek to reduce
operating expenses to match income.
The IPHC Secretariat intends on
providing the Commission with a list
of budget lines to be reduced
intersessionally.

(para. 125) The Commission NOTED
and AGREED that the IPHC
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96" Session of the IPHC Finance and Administration Committee (FAC096)

Action Description Update
No.

Secretariat will seek to ensure that all
FISS activities are accurately cost-
recovered from the Supplemental
Fund to the General Fund.
(para. 126) The Commission NOTED
and AGREED that all auxillary
activities requested by other parties
(e.g. government agencies) should
be fully cost recovered.

FAC096— | Budget estimates: FY2021 (for approval); FY2022 (for | Lead: David Wilson / Keith Jernigan

(zfg'o;?) information) Status/Plan: Completed.

Pafa. ) | The FAC RECOMMENDED that the Commission adopt IPHC-2020-AMO96-R:

Contracting Party contributions for FY2021 as follows: )

a) Canadian  Contribution -  US$1,011,657 ,(ApggP'}'zE?D) Egit?;crtril:gsps;c;tny
(US$900,407 for contributions to the General Fund, contributions for Y2021 as follows:
and US$111,250 to cover pension deficit payments,
noting that the pension fund will be valued in April of | @ Canadian  Contribution -
2020 and may result in a variation of the deficit US$1,011,657 (US$900,407 for
payment required by Canada); contributions to the General

o Fund, and US$111,250 to cover

b) UusA. Contribution - US$4,767,901 pension deficit payments, noting
(US$4,157,760 for contributions to the General that the pension fund will be
Fund; US$139,424 to cover pension deficit valued in April of 2020 and may
payments (noting that the pension fund will be result in a variation of the deficit
valued in April of 2020 and may result in a variation payment required by Canada);
of the deficit payment required by USA), and | b) U.S.A. Contribution _
US$470,717 to cover the headquarters building US$4,767,.901  (US$4,157,760
lease (US$370,798) and maintenance (US$99,919) for contributions to the General
costs. Fund; US$139,424 to cover

pension deficit payments (noting
that the pension fund will be
valued in April of 2020 and may
result in a variation of the deficit
payment required by USA), and
US$470,717 to cover the
headquarters  building lease
(US$370,798) and maintenance
(US$99,919) costs.

FAC096— | The FAC RECOMMENDED the Commission adopt the | Lead: David Wilson / Keith Jernigan

Rec.05 FY2021 budget (financial period: 1 October 2020 to 30 Status/Plan: Gompleted

(para. 28) | September 2021) (Appendix V), noting that the IPHC : .

Secretariat has balanced the General Fund expenses
against income, rather than the previously planned loss in
the General Fund to draw down carry-over.

IPHC-2020-AM096-R:

(para. 129) The Commission
ADOPTED the FY2021 budget
(financial period: 1 October 2020 to
30 September 2021) (Appendix VI).
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96" Session of the IPHC Finance and Administration Committee (FAC096)

Action Description Update
No.
FAC096— | IPHC Financial Regulations (2019) - Revisions Lead: David Wilson / Keith Jernigan
(F;fg'%g) The FAC RECOMMENDED that the Commission Endorse | Status/Plan: Gompleteal
DArA. 32) | and Adopt the International Pacific Halibut Commission IPHC-2020-AMO96-R:
Financial Regulations (2020), as provided in IPHC-2020- ’
FAC096-08, following additional review by technical | (para. 133) The Commission
experts from each Contracting Party. AGREED to consider the revised
IPHC Financial Regulations (2020)
intersessionally for final approval,
with additional review and input from
Commissioners.
FAC096- | IPHC Rules of Procedure (2019) - Revisions Lead: David Wilson
Rec.07 P .
(para. 34) The FAC RECOMMENDED that the Commission Endorse | Status/Plan: Completed.

and Adopt the International Pacific Halibut Commission
Rules of Procedure (2020), as provided in [PHC-2020-
FAC096-09, pending final comments expected from the
CBO090 on 6 February 2020, and following additional review
by technical experts from each Contracting Party.

IPHC-2020-AM096-R:

(para. 135) The Commission
ADOPTED the revised IPHC Rules
of Procedure (2020) by consensus,
and REQUESTED that the IPHC
Secretariat finalise and publish them
accordingly.

IPHC Rules of Procedure 2020 were
published to the IPHC website on 7
February 2020.

REQUESTS

Nil.

Page 4 of 4



https://www.iphc.int/venues/details/96th-session-of-the-iphc-finance-and-administration-committee-fac
https://www.iphc.int/venues/details/96th-session-of-the-iphc-finance-and-administration-committee-fac
https://www.iphc.int/uploads/pdf/am/2020am/iphc-2020-am096-r.pdf
https://www.iphc.int/venues/details/96th-session-of-the-iphc-finance-and-administration-committee-fac
https://www.iphc.int/venues/details/96th-session-of-the-iphc-finance-and-administration-committee-fac
https://www.iphc.int/uploads/pdf/am/2020am/iphc-2020-am096-r.pdf
https://www.iphc.int/uploads/pdf/basic-texts/iphc-rules-of-procedure-2020.pdf

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiguT CoOMMISSION

IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1

Financial Statements for FY2020

PREPARED BY: IPHC SECRETARIAT (K. JERNIGAN, D. WILSON, N. WILSON, 26 DECEMBER 2020 & 16 JANUARY 2021)

PURPOSE

To provide the FAC with an end of year financial statement for FY2020 (financial period: 1
October 2019 to 30 September 2020).

BACKGROUND

For FY2020, the IPHC originally budgeted with the aim of drawing down on the ‘carryover’ from
prior years. Specifically, the IPHC adopted an expense budget that was US$759,838 greater
than the expected income. However, at AM096 in February 2020, the Commission made the
following observation:

IPHC-2020-AM096-R (para. 124) “The Commission NOTED that the FY2020 General
Fund was approved with the expectation that it would run at a loss of US$759,838 to
draw down the carry-over. However, given that the previously targeted level of carry-
over funds has been reached one year ahead of schedule (due to FISS fish sales
~$1,200,000 less than budgeted), the IPHC Secretariat would seek to reduce operating
expenses to match income. The IPHC Secretariat intends on providing the Commission
with a list of budget lines to be reduced intersessionally.”

1. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - APPENDIX |, BALANCE SHEETS

The total Assets as year-end closing totaled US$3,072,772.68. The total equity or combined
fund balance at year-end closing totaled US$1,941,434.32. The Reserve fund held the majority
of the equity with US$1,134,337.91 at year-end closing. Fund equity balances at year end:

e General Fund: US$275,872.27 — There was a correction for erroneous accounts
payables in the amount of $356,669. This correction was incorporated into the fund
balance.

e Research Fund: US$(5,397.29) — Internal funds transfers may be required from the
General Fund in support of Research activities.

e Statistics Fund: US$1,323.95 — The cost recovery from sampling Pacific halibut in
FY2020 was increased to US$543,666 up from US$483,096 in FY2019.

e FISS Fund: US$535,297.48 — The equity balance for the FISS at the year-end closing.

e Reserve Fund: US$1,134,227.91 — The Reserve Fund carries the majority of the equity
in the checking and saving cash accounts are Wells Fargo.

e Other Funds: All other funds and associated cash accounts were closed in FY2020
(Medical Annuitant, Scholarship, Leave Liability).

2. STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - APPENDIX I, INCOME STATEMENTS

For FY2020, the IPHC total budgeted income was US$5,966,994 and US$262,186 from
Carryover from FY2019 totalling US$6,229,180. The total expenditures were US$7,104,094
which provided for an excess in revenue over expenditures totalling US$(874,914). The

Page 1 of 2



IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1

Supplemental fund budgeted income was US$4,910,707 and US$558,949 from Carryover from
FY2019 totalling US$5,469,656. The total expenditures were US$4,539,499 which provided for
an excess in revenue over expenditures totalling US$930,157.

The Statement of Activities in Appendix | also includes a detailed consolidated income
statement for the IPHC, and also for each fund including: General Fund, Research Fund,
Statistics Fund, FISS Fund, the total amount, and the amount budgeted for FY2020.

3. STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - APPENDIX I, BUDGET TO ACTUALS BY FUND
The budget to actual reports are provided for each Fund in Appendix I.

4. STATEMENT OF FUND ACTIVITY - APPENDIX I, FUND ACTIVITY SUMMARY

The statement of fund activity show the transfer and subsequent closing of the Medical
Annuitant, Scholarship, and Leave Liability Funds. These funds are categorized by
‘Unrestricted Net Assets’ and ‘Restricted Net Assets’. The General Fund is Unrestricted by all
overs are classified as Restricted.

5. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - APPENDIX |, BY MONTH (FY2021)

The statement of financial activities by Month for FY2021 in Appendix | show the income and
expenses for each budget category. In FY2020 we received contracting party contributions in
Q2 and Q3. Expenses increase in January and February as we purchase bait and supplies for
FISS. Income and Expenses are increased again in July and August from Fish Sales and
associated FISS charter expenditures.

6. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — APPENDIX |, IFCPS PENSION FUND STATEMENT

The employee contribution rate remained at 2.0% and the employer contribution rate remained
at 21%. In FY2021 the employer amount increases to 25.1%. The deficit payment was
calculated to be US$27,933 a month by the plan administrator. The split between Contracting
Parties is under review. It was previously 50/50.

7. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For FY2020 we refer the Commission to paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-05 Independent auditor’s
reports (FY2020) for annotations to the Financial Statements.

Rev_1 ebiTs: Financial statements in Appendix | were updated to better reflect the financial
position and financial activities as presented in the independent auditor’s report.

RECOMMENDATION/S
That the FAC:
1) NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1 which includes the Financial Statement and

supporting documentation for the financial period 01 October 2019 to 30 September
2019 (FY2020);

2) RECOMMEND that the Commission NOTE the Financial Statements for FY2020, as
detailed in paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1.

APPENDICES
Appendix l: FY2020 Financial Statements
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INTERMNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiBuT COMMISSION

Financial Statement Listing

FAC -Report# Description
FAC097 - BALSO1 Balance Sheet
FAC097 - BASLO2 Balance Sheet - By Fund

FAC097 - BAO1 Budget to Actuals - All Funds (Income)
FAC097 - BAO1 Budget to Actuals - All Funds (Expenses)
FACO097 - 1S01 Income Statement - By Fund

FAC097 - INFO1 Fund Activity Summary

FACO097 - INFO2 Statement of Financial Activities by Month
FAC097 - INFO3 IFCPS - Pension Fund Asset Allocation
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INTERMNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLigauT CoMmMISSION

ST
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FY2020 - Balance Sheet (All Funds)

Account Mumber Account Mame Amount
Assets
10000 Cash in Bank (Wells Fargo)
10200 Investments - Certificate of Deposit
11000 Accounts Receivable
13000 Prepaid Expenses
14000 Deposits
Total Assets
Liabilities
20000 Purchase Card - Us Bank £ 34,
2000 Travel Card - LIS Bank LA
21000 Accounts Payable £108
22000 Payroll Tax Liabilities 55
22100 Fayroll Benefit Liabilities 017,076,548

Total Liabilities

Equity

30100 10 - General

30200 20 - Research

30300 30 - sratistics
000 40 - FIss

30500 50 - Reserve

Total Equity

$1.741.488.82

Total Liabilities + Total Equity $3072.872.68
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ount Humber Ancount Name GEnera 5 40 - FISS 50 r Amaount
Assets
10000 Cashin Bank (Wells Farge) £ 1,336,180.16 £25382.71 £24.181.72 $035,829.00 £ 2407 74684
10200 Investments - Certificate of Depasit £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 198.508.91 § 201,346,562
11000 Apcounts Recsivable $111,250.18 5 0.00 § 240.61 5 0.00
13000 Pregaid Expenses 532671.99 $0.00 £ 0.00 5 0.00
14000 Deposits 5 11,705.86 £ 0.00 51.083.34 £ 000
Total Assets
$1.493.808.2% $2638271 £ 25.505.58 $392.838.1% $1.1343237 $3072872.58
Liabilities
20000 Purchase Card - US Bank £35341.87 £ 3241.88 5 2761.01 51 £0.00 5 3467267
20100 Trawel Card - US Bank £(11,025.25) $0.00 £ (256.68) £3 |5a 28 £ 0.00 £(9,024.65)
21000 Accounts Paysble 5 33,461.99 $ 26,538.12 £ 1791616 $ 3087704 £ 0.00 § 108,793.31
22000 Payrall Tax Liabilities 5 53116.68 % 0.00 $3,761.24 % 2,5988.07 % 0.00 % 50,865.90
22100 Payroll Benefit Liabilities § 1.107,940.63 $0.00 §0.00 $ (190.864.09) 5 0.00 § 817,076,534
Total Liabilities
$1.217.935.92 £ 31.780.00 52416173 £(142,513.79) 50.00 % 1.131.383.86
Equity
30100 10 - General 27587227 £ 0,00 £0.00 £ 0.00 €000 g 27587227
0200 20 - Research 50,00 5(3.397.29) £0.00 50.00 £0.00 £(3,397.29)
30300 30 - Statistics £0.00 £ 0.00 £1,323.0% 5 0.00 £0u00 £1,32395
20200 40-FISS $0.00 $ 0.00 S 000 §£535351.98 5 0.00 §535351.98
30500 50 - Reserve £0.00 % 0.00 5 0.00 % 0.00 £1,134,337.01 £1,134337.91
Total Equity
$275872.27 515.397.29) $1.323.95 $535351.%8 $1.134337.0 $1.941.488.82
Total Liabilities + Total Equity % 1.493.808.19 $26,382.71 $ 2550568 $392838.19 $1,134337.91 $3,072,872.68
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FY2020 - Budget to Actuals (All Funds)

Account Mame

IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1

INTERMNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiBuT CoMMISSION

Annual Budget

Annual Budget %

Account Mumber
Income
20000 Contracting Party Contributions
A0000.01 Canads
A0000.02 Uinited States of America

Total for 40000 -

40050 IFC Pension
40050.01 IFC Pension - Canada
4005002 IFC Pension - United States of America
Total for 40050 - IFC Pension
40055 Headquarters (Lease & Maintenance]
20040 Cther Income
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agresments
40200 Interest Income
4020001 Bank Interest
4020002 €D Interast
Total for 40200 - Interest INCome
40350 Fish Sales
4035001 Figh Sales - Pacific Halibut
40350.02 Fish Sales - Byproduct
Total for 403530 - Fish Sales
42000 Gain/Loss
4220002 Unrealized Gain/Loss Investments
Total for 42000 - Gain/Loss
Total Income

Contracting Party Contributions
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§0.00

§ 874,176.53
$ 4,020,903.00
54.895079.53
£0.00

£ 111,250.00
$ 139,424.00
§250,674.00

§ 371,673.00
$19,149.02

§ £35,000.86
$0.00
$91.28

£ 11,600.81
$11.692.09
$0.00
£4.008.734.57
£63122.72
£4,071,857.29
$ 0.00

£ (704.87)
5(704.87)

£10,254,420.92

£000 0%
$374,18200 100%
£4.020,903.00 100%
54,895,085.00 100%
50000 o
£111.250.00 100%
£13942400 1005
§250,674.00 100%

$ 37167300 0%
$821135.00 233%
$442552:00 141 29%
$000 05
$1.12500 8.11%

£ 5,000.00 23202%
$6,125.00 190.89%
20000 0%
3450455200 BLTI%
£000 0%
$4,904,582.00 £3.02%
2000 o5

$0.00 o5

£0.00 0%
$11,698,835.00 87.65%



Appendix |: FY2020
Financial Statements

IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1
INTERMNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiBuT CoMMISSION

Account Humber Annual Budget Annual Budget %

Expense

S0000 Salaries & Wages $4.332877.19 $4,179.34300 103.67%
50100 Benefits $1632611.39 $1.373.435.00 103.76%
50200 Training & Education £34933.49 5 52,000.00 &7.18%
50300 Personne! Related Expenses $£17,182.37 $135.224.00 1271%
51000 Publications $15,732.43 $ 37.000.00 4252%
51100 Mailing and Shipping $85.092.71 $0.00 0%
51200 Travel £ 114,338.00 £ 30912000 36.99%
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses $177,527.80 $ 154.500,00 114.9%
51400 Technology $121,787.54 $0.00 0%
52000 Professional Fees £239.417.13 $ 3475000 688.97%
52100 ‘essel Expenses £ 835.376.66 £0.00 05
52200 Other Fees and Charges § 177.402.03 §439.427.00 27.74%
52300 Leases and Contracts $ 1,983,180.31 $2.569.9546.00 F7ATR
54000 Cemmunications $17,34474 $104.9153.00 15.72%
53000 Egquipment Expense £ 11333822 £173.41000 55.34%
53100 Supplies Expense $632.428.21 £$1.142.592.00 54.38%
53200 Maintenance and Utilities §23.893.31 $ 497.518.00 48%
53300 Facility Rentals $377.164.74 % 20,000.00 1683.82%
35100 Other Expenses §$8110.78 $0.00 0%
L AR Adjustments £5.17 S0.00 0%

Total Expense
$10.939.962.33 $11,643.593.00 PI.956%
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Appendix |: FY2020
Financial Statements

IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1
INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiBuT CoMMISSION

Aocount Mumber it Mame - a 2 tesear 5 - Asmount Annual Budget

20000 Contracting Party Contributions $0.00 £0.00 000 $0100 $4895,079.53 $ 489508500
20030 IEC Pension $0.00 £0.00 $000 $0.00 $ 250.674.00 $ 25047400
20035 Headquarters (Lease & Maintenance) £0.00 $0.00 000 £0.00 §3TLATI0N0 3714700
20040 Other Income $0.00 $0.00 §4.379.62 $0000 $1%.145.02 $821.133.00
20100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements 535057186 $ 238.059.00 5 41.670.00 $0000 $535,000.84 § 249 54200
20200 Inkerest Income $0.00 $0.00 § 9.486.95 $0000 $11452.0% $£.125.00
203350 Fish Sales . $0.00 $000 5402280961 $0.00 $4071.857.2% $ 4504 58200
42000 Gain/Loss £ (704.87) $0.00 £0.00 $000 $0000 (70487 $0.00
Total Income

§5.587 423,88 §$350571.84 523805900 S4078344.08 S000  §102584200%2  §11458.836.00
Expense
SO0 Salaries &'Wages £2921,513.36 57770643 560371197 §7I7 R4 41 $0,00 $4332877.1% £417934200
50100 Benefits £ 1,259,448.97 516,501.26 $ 1B0,669.24 517599192 $0.00 $1,632,411.3% $ 157343800
50200 Training & Education 5$12,596.05 S0.00 $ 19.839.82 § 249762 $0000 $34.933.4% $ 52.000.00
50300 Personnel Related Expenses $2411.78 §279.39 $13671.37 $819.85 $0000 $17.182.37 $135.2324.00
51000 Publications £13867.43 5 1.865.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0000 $15.732.43 § 3700000
51100 tailing and Shipping 548293 $2031.50 §7.9399.39 § 7458884 $0000 $85.052.71 $0.00
51200 Travel §5391563 51050022 $16,939.00 §$32.93315 $0.00 $114,338.00 § 30912000
51300 Mieeting and Conference Expenses §177.527.90 S0.00 $0.00 000 $000 ST 52750 § 154 300,00
51400 Technalogy §121,787.54 $0.00 £0.00 $ 000 $0000 $121.78754 $0.00
52000 Professional Fees § 239.260.73 S0.00 S0.00 §156.38 $0.00 $23%41713 § 3473000
32100 Vessel Expenses $0.00 §a21.02 $0.00 SE3493582 $0.00 $835.375.84 $0.00
52200 Cther Fees and Charges §103606.01 §95445 $0.00 §72B4 $0.00 $1T7.40203 §EIRATT00
32300 Leases snd Contracts §$351380.28 5121198292 $36819.29 S146208862 $0.00 $1583.18%31 $ 235993600
34000 Communications $16,108.07 $0.00 §402.20 §1.034.47 $0.00 §17.54472 $ 10491300
33000 Equipment Expense $28013.03 $1.137.48 §17.993.30 $66,189.39 $0.00 $113338.22 $17341000
33100 Supplies Expense $32071.83 530163.06 §1,742.22 5 568.451.30 $0.00 §e32428n $ 115299200
33200 Maintenance and Utilities §23331. §562.00 $0.00 § 000 50,00 $ 2385331 § 45751800
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INTERMNATIONAL PACIFIC
HavLiBuT CoMmMISsSION

IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1

Unrestricted Met Assats
10 - Geners

Total Unrestricted Met Assets

Restricted Met Assets

20 - Research

30 - Statistics

40 -FI55

30 - Reserve

Lezve Lizhility

Annuitant Med.

Scholarship

Total Restricted Net Assets

Total

Beginning Balance

§ 26218421

$26218421

£ 1,809.791.51

$2,071,975.72

)
& on

=]

i
o o«
3 »

54.665977.04

$10,254,420.92

$5193531.08

$10.939,962.33

8

$0.
$0.00
$0

=]
8

£ (526,55

B

0}

$(685,541.41)
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% 20558542

$205,585.42

$163.297.08)
% 4685,653.30
$23.5945.6%
$134337.75
$(118,094.71)
2(263,900.16)
5(245132.6%)
£150,515.10

$356,100.52

Met Increase (Decrease)

54659805
% 46,598.05

$21.14083
51549950
580.910.54
$134,337.75
$(118,09471)
$(263,900.18)
5(245,132.69)

§(376,038.94)

$(329,440.89)

Ending Balance

L
L
E
]
w

(== |

A A W O

o :
588

£143375

b
L
~d

$1,742,534.83

[Beginning of Fiscal Year] Balance

526218421
$262,184.21

$0.00

$0.00
518166379
$ 1,000.000.15
$118094.71
$263,900.16
% 246,132 69
£1809.79151

$2,071,975.72



Appendix |: FY2020
Financial Statements

IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1
INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC
HavLiBuT CoMmMISsSION

¥TD Amoaunt

40000 Contracting Party Contributions £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £0.00 £1852327.00 £0.00 §2126,576.00 £0.00 $T1B482.76 £0.00 $135683.77 $0.00 3489507933 5489308300
40050 IFC Pension £ 0.00 £ 0.00 $0.00 £ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $139.424.00 5 0.00 §0.00 $0.00 3111230.00 3 0.00 § 250,674.00 $ 23057400
40053 Headguarters (Lease & Maintenance} 5 0.00 £0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $371.673.00 £0.00 5000 £ 0,00 50.00 $0.00 §0.00 5 0.00 $371L473.00 $371.47300
4000 Other income £2.117.00 £0.00 $0.00 £ 0.00 £843.29 £0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0,00 £504.57 21301024 g 244300 $1%149.02 £821.135.00
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agresments £ 13,7007 €404 248 83 £0.00 £ 0.00 £0.00 € 26,841.28 £0.00 £91,670.,00 £0.00 £22105.72 £ 3394054 £ A35,000.84 €440 542 00
20200 Interast Incams £ 5,730,687 £1,805.62 £ 1,005.92 £ 267672 T 287.3% £210.34 £140.38 £ 25,80 £377 o g 3.82 211,692.09 £ £,135.00
D350 Fish Sales £ 6,567.38 £ 0,00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £.480,047.68 50.00 ) £2126730.66 £1,264873.47 $4071857.29 £4.904 58200
42000 Gain/Loss £ 328.68 £(127.49) £ {727.45) £{30.49) £{148.12) S 0,00 £ 0.00 % 00D 5 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £(704.87) £0.00
Totaltncome 52844452 540373696 $278.47 S284623 §226658236 S2705162 §$226414036 §$140743Z8 STIBP9L04  $64734434 §2428.808.80 5130124082 §10234420.92 §11 45883600
Expense

50000 Salaries &Wagss € 353,681.55 $32548806 %306077.87 30346842 $30516675 $£32404467 $£335791.24 €308208485 $35381809 $54214049 50648802 $£35561258 $4332877.19 $4.179.34300
50100 Benafits % 184,350.39 £983417.90 $136700.28 £ 151,09885 $403 21601 £11886864 $152547.79 €192953.12 $11525537 $212466.76 S11858807 €(246622.49) £16324611.39 $157343800
50200 Training & Education £2,137.16 £1,02%.35 £ 725.00 £12,105.82 £ 5,200.00 $£5451.77 £2530.12 § 2,257.60 £836.74 £({532.38) £ 0.00 £93.31 % 34,933.49 £ 5200000
$0300 Personne| Related Expenses £3,206.46 5168544 £ (29415} $12.82 £ 505.41 £ 0.00 £0.00 £ 495.61 $0.00 §2823.34 £0.00 $ 874744 £17,182.37 £135.224.00
31000 Publications £ 0.00 §0L00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £0.00 £ 0.00 % 0,00 £115.36 £ 15617.07 £ 0.00 5 0.00 $15732.43 £ 37.000.00
$1100 tiailing and Shipping § 269.78 S 468274 £ (887.43)} £4932.66 £3.10356 §[385.82) £27.51 $330.36 £7 21246 § 36,693.99 51474345 % 1435550 $8509271 $000
51200 Travel £34721.35 £18796.23 S5(55587.43) £48752.24 % 19.554.83 §23452.30 § 257.96 £1,28548 S(31.012.77) §3323.60 5 2053486 530 .36 $114.338.00 £ 30012000
51300 heeting and Conference Expenses £620887 % 6,296.45 £ 11,805.00 £ 12060088 £ 0.00 £0.00 £10000 £0.00 £ 0.00 € 37500 £3351.55 L£177.527.20 £ 154 500000
51400 Technology £1,852.70 £5440.01 £5792.13 £1,045628 € 1744327 £3375.12 € 1064612 $E881.24 g 24551.84 LEET1.02 £18401.4 £121787.54 S 000
52000 Professional Fees % 11,327.51 £96817.80 £ 23583510 £25177.24 £ 22 777.45 % 28551.98 £ 55508.42 £89,252.62 §14823.01 % B6,616.32 S48 18623 £(176,157.53) £239417.13 £ 34 750000
52100 Wessel Expenses % 186,987.12 % 2,984.00 £331240 S0.00  $155735.00 % 185227 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 % 0.00 £ T7T1.318.06 £146351.07 $250796.74 % E35,376.66 £0,00
32200 ©Other Fees and Charges 5 (1,031.92) % 3,226.95 £ 11,226.57 5 (4,167.41) % 554.40 % 859.08 £548.76 § BB 320,67 1£6,138.91 3 18614.03 £ 36,748.73 17740203 £839.427.00
32300 Leases and Contracts § 23.830.42 £ 18,3587.20 7 § 35,606.16 § 48.856.89 § 2293319 7 $62560.48 $43232.271 $3540854.73 364342513 £637633.14 2198318931 $254993400
54000 Communicaticns §£873.92 £557.01 § 248034 £1,052.92 £ 273873 $133.08 $E21.07 £ 2.713.00 £1.285.71 §1,675.40 $ 203097 $1,362.56 $17.544 74 $104 91500
$3000 Equipment Expense £36,12038 $£349118  S(34.646.89) £ 35442.52 £ EB40.00 £ 30,00 £14.900.00 £ 0.00 £0.00 £ 55.099.60 £0.00 £238524 $113338.22 17341000
53100 Supplies Expense £6,031.28 £19,449.35 -4 2.30 £ 360,093.62 £ 5314071 € 11,6688.10 £ 50,689.95 £7087.38 £11070.44 £7402.48 §108461.69 £437002 43242821 £1.1£290200
53200 bizintenance and Utilities £75.88 £ 0,00 £ 407817 £412579 £ 3,850.23 £2186.78 £ 0.00 £ 433610 £ 100.45 £ 2418.87 g EBR.O2 £ 287287 £23.893.31 497 518.00
53300 Faceility Rentals £ 30,840.58 £ 29, 704,60 £31,413.29 £2477.81 £ 61,4827 € 30267.88 £30,147.29 £30147.88 £0.00 £ 30,147.29 £ 80,285,738 £35,529.15 £377.184.74 £ 30000000
55100 Orther Expenses £ {234.00) £ 0,00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.0D % [59.26) £ 0,00 £ 0.00 £0.00 £ 243523 £i22.23) 2811979 £0u00
SEadd AR Adjustments £ 0.00 S 0L00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 S 0,00 £ 0D £ 0,00 5 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 5317 £517 £0,00
Total Expense

$FI7.F15.01 33441538 $43290591  $1O0131T057 $12146644.54  §358743245  SEA5STIRAT  $71381317 $433545.88 $143251593 §170329042 §103354470 § 1093996233 §11,443.383.00

Hatincoms fose) $(885,470.55) $ (130,892.42) §(452,627.44) $ (1,010,524.34) § 1,050,317.62 $ [560,400.83) § 1,580,420.49 $ (573,069.87) $95441.16 $(785,569.69) $723518.38 $267316.12 $(68554141) $55243.00,
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IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 Rev_1
INTERMNATIONAL PACIFIC

HavLigauT CoOoMMISSION

Asset Allocation
As of September 30, 2020

Actusl Aliocabon

Target Allccafon

Global Equity Glozal Equily
HI% 14.0%

Faed lncome: Fined Income:
Nan-UE Equiy LR Non-US Equity _ 200%
% 150% T
DCamesfic Equity Domestic Equity
2205 {Geowth Fined income 230% Growth Fed Ingome
B3% ED%

Asset Allocation vs. Target

Total Market Value % of Portfolio Policy Differences from Target

(%)

Fixed Income $3.089,802 Be 400 -§20,667 04
Mercer Core Fixed Income Fund $3.089,802 B|E

Growth Fixed Income $646,620 8.3 a0 $22707 03
Mercer Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund 848 620 a3

Domestic Equity $1,789.403 749 230 -54.291 01
Mercer SmalliMid Cap Eguity Fund $611,834 78
Mercer Large Cap Equity Fund $1,177 568 151

Mon-US Exquity $1,157,250 146 150 -$12551 0.2
Mercer MNon-LIE Core Equity Fund $1,157,250 146

Global Equity $1,115,596 143 140 $23782 03
Mercer Global Low Volailty Equity Fund $1,115,596 143

Total §7.798 671 100.0 100.0 0o
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INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiBuT COMMISSION

IPHC-2021-FAC097-05

Report of the Independent auditors and Financial Statements (FY2020)

PREPARED BY: IPHC SECRETARIAT (D. WILSON, K. JERNIGAN; 21 DECEMBER 2020)

PURPOSE

To provide the Commission with the Independent External Auditors Report for FY2020, as per
Regulation 14 of the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020).

Regulation 14 — External Audit

“1. The accounts of the Commission shall be audited annually by external auditors recommended
by the FAC and appointed by the Commission. The Auditors shall be appointed for a term of
three (3) years, and may be reappointed to multiple terms.”

BACKGROUND

15 October 2020: In accordance with Regulation 14.1 of the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020),
the IPHC Secretariat requested an intersessional recommendation from the IPHC Finance and
Administration Committee (FAC), and a subsequent appointment decision from the Commission,
of a new independent external Statement Auditor for the IPHC. (see IPHC-Circular 2020-023)

18 October 2020: Subsequent to IPHC Circular 2020-23, and in accordance with Rule 11,
paragraphs 4-10 ‘Intersessional decision-making’ of the IPHC Rules of Procedure (2020), the
FAC and subsequently the Commission made the following decision by consensus:

IPHC-2020-1D015 *“The IPHC Finance and Administration Committee (FAC)
RECOMMENDED, and the Commission APPOINTED the external auditor ‘Moss Adams’
to audit the accounts of the Commission for FY2020, FY2021, and FY2022.”

06 November 2020: Moss Adams was contracted by the IPHC Secretariat to undertake and
complete the Statement Audits for FY2020. The contract will be amended to include two options
for FY2021 and FY2022.

06 November 2020: In accordance with paragraph 2, Regulation 14, of the IPHC Financial
Regulations (2020) (shown below) the IPHC Secretariat provided the independent external
auditor with the initial Provided By Client (PBC) list of items on 06 November 2020 (37 days after
the end of the FY2020 fiscal year).

(para. 2) “The contents identified in the Auditors Provided By Client (PBC) list shall be
submitted by the Executive Director to the Auditors appointed by the Commission not
later than sixty (60) days after the end of a fiscal year.”

18 December 2020: In accordance with paragraph 7, Regulation 14, of the IPHC Financial
Regulations (2020) (shown below) the independent external auditors provided the final report to
the IPHC Secretariat on 18 December 2020 (79 days after the end of the FY2020 fiscal year, 11
days ahead of the deadline set-forth in the IPHC Financial Regulations).

(para. 7) “The Auditors shall prepare a report on the accounts certified, and shall discuss
their report with the Executive Director prior to submission to the FAC and Commission.
The Auditors shall submit their report to the Commission, via the FAC, no later than
90 days following the end of the fiscal year to which the accounts relate.”

Page 1 of 2
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IPHC-2021-FAC097-05

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the FAC:

1) NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-05 which provided the independent external auditors
report for FY2020, as per Regulation 14 of the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020).

2) RECOMMEND that the Commission accept the independent external auditors report for
FY2020, as per Regulation 14 of the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020).

APPENDICES
Appendix I: Report of the Independent Auditors and Financial Statements (FY2020) — Moss
Adams
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APPENDIX I
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AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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September 30, 2020 and 2019
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@ MOSSADAMS

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Commissioners
International Pacific Halibut Commission

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying special purpose statement of revenues and expenses (compared
to budget) and fund balances — regulatory basis, of the International Pacific Halibut Commission (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of revenues and expenses (compared to
budget) and fund balances — regulatory basis as of September 30, 2020, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the financial reporting practices prescribed or permitted by the governments of the
United States of America and Canada. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
statement of revenues and expenses (compared to budget) and fund balances — regulatory basis of
International Pacific Halibut Commission as of September 30, 2020, and for the year then ended, in
accordance with the financial reporting practices prescribed or permitted by the governments of the
United States of America and Canada as described in Note 1.

Other Matters
2019 Financial Statements

The financial statements as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019, were audited by other
accountants, whose report thereon, dated August 6, 2020, stated that in their opinion, those financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the statements of revenues and expenses
(compared to budget) and fund balances — regulatory basis of International Pacific Halibut
Commission as of and for the year then ended, in accordance with the financial reporting practices
prescribed or permitted by the governments of the United States of America and Canada as
described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. As
described in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in conformity with the financial
reporting practices prescribed or permitted by the governments of the United States of America and
Canada, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, to meet the requirements of the governments of the United States of
America and Canada. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Restriction of Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the commissioners and management of
International Pacific Halibut Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Pt Lekawes 247

Everett, Washington
December 18, 2020



International Pacific Halibut Commission
Statement of Revenues and Expenses (Compared to Budget) and Fund Balances — Regulatory Basis
September 30, 2020

Supplem. Fund General Income &  Supplem. Funds Total Income / Percent Of Over (Under)
Income General Budget Budget Total Budget Expense Income & Expense Expense Budget Budget
CONTRIBUTION FROM CANADA $ 985,432 $ - $ 985,432 $ 985,427 $ - $ 985,427 100.0% $ (5)
CONTRIBUTION FROM THE USA 4,532,000 - 4,532,000 4,532,000 - 4,532,000 100.0% -
INTEREST - 1,125 1,125 2,205 9,487 11,692 1039.3% 10,567
INTEREST - RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS - 5,000 5,000 - - - 0.0% (5,000)
OTHER INCOME 449,562 - 449,562 612,395 77,848 690,243 153.5% 240,681
FISH SALES REVENUE - 4,904,582 4,904,582 49,048 4,294,566 4,343,614 88.6% (560,968)
TOTAL INCOME 5,966,994 4,910,707 10,877,701 6,181,075 4,381,901 10,562,976 97.1% (314,725)
CARRYOVER GENERAL 262,186 - 262,186 262,186 - 262,186 100.0% -
CARRYOVER SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS - 558,949 558,949 - 181,664 181,664 32.5% (377,285)
FUND BALANCE Prior Period Adjustment - - - 356,669 - 356,669 0.0% 356,669
TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS - - - 468,342 23,941 492,283 0.0% 492,283
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 6,229,180 5,469,656 11,698,836 7,268,272 4,587,506 11,855,778 101.3% 156,942
GENERAL EXPENSES
SALARIES 3,727,384 451,959 4,179,343 3,604,932 727,945 4,332,877 103.7% 153,534
BENEFITS 1,559,413 14,025 1,673,438 1,456,619 175,992 1,632,611 103.8% 59,173
PAYROLL TAXES - - - - - - - -
RELOCATION EXPENSES - - - - - - - -
EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 100,580 86,644 187,224 51,411 3,317 54,728 29.2% (132,496)
RESTRICTED ACCT: MEDICAL ANNUITANTS - - - - - - 0.0% -
RESTRICTED ACCT: SCHOLARSHIP - - - - - - 0.0% -
OTHER 87,225 552,202 639,427 112,675 82,056 194,731 30.5% (444,696)
OCCUPATION INSURANCE - - - - - - - -
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 5,474,602 1,104,830 6,579,432 5,225,637 989,310 6,214,947 94.5% (364,485)
PROGRAM EXPENSES
MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 154,500 - 154,500 177,528 - 177,528 114.9% 23,028
TRAVEL 197,200 111,920 309,120 81,405 32,933 114,338 37.0% (194,782)
COMMUNICATIONS 22,265 82,650 104,915 16,510 1,034 17,544 16.7% (87,371)
PRINTING & BINDING 37,000 - 37,000 31,082 31,082 84.0% (5,918)
MAILING AND SHIPPING - - - 14,875 76,372 91,247 0.0% 91,247
ADMINISTRATION - - - - - - - -
BUILDING LEASE AND MAINTENANCE 457,518 60,000 517,518 408,236 - 408,236 78.9% (109,282)
SUPPLIES 273,487 889,505 1,162,992 64,782 572,567 637,349 54.8% (525,643)
LEASES AND CONTRACTS 311,762 2,258,194 2,569,956 547,380 2,304,757 2,852,137 111.0% 282,181
PROFESSIONAL FEES 34,750 - 34,750 240,008 156 240,164 691.1% 205,414
TECHNOLOGY - - - 137,808 - 137,808 - 137,808
CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 141,010 32,400 173,410 47,149 75,025 122,174 70.5% (51,236)
TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 1,629,492 3,434,669 5,064,161 1,766,763 3,062,844 4,829,607 95.4% (234,554)
TRANSFERS - - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,104,094 4,539,499 11,643,593 6,992,400 4,052,154 11,044,554 94.9% (599,039)
EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ (874,914) $ 930,157 $ 55,243 $ 275,872 $ 535,352 $ 811,224

3 See accompanying notes.




International Pacific Halibut Commission
Statement of Revenues and Expenses (Compared to Budget) and Fund Balances — Regulatory Basis
September 30, 2019

Supplem. Fund General Income &  Supplem. Funds Total Income / Percent Of Over (Under)
Income General Budget Budget Total Budget Expense Income & Expense Expense Budget Budget
CONTRIBUTION FROM CANADA $ 959,970 $ - $ 959,970 $ 848,720 $ - $ 848,720 88.4% $ (111,250)
CONTRIBUTION FROM THE USA 4,400,000 - 4,400,000 4,395,000 - 4,395,000 99.9% (5,000)
INTEREST 5,000 1,125 6,125 2,968 13,476 16,444 268.5% 10,319
INTEREST - RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS - - - - 16,117 16,117 0.0% 16,117
OTHER INCOME 660,271 56,400 716,671 736,137 84,103 820,240 114.5% 103,569
FISH SALES REVENUE - 6,167,162 6,167,162 - 4,888,284 4,888,284 79.3% (1,278,878)
TOTAL INCOME 6,025,241 6,224,687 12,249,928 5,982,825 5,001,980 10,984,805 89.7% (1,265,123)
CARRYOVER GENERAL 252,436 - 252,436 252,436 - 252,436 100.0% -
CARRYOVER SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS - 2,242,920 2,242,920 - 1,915,609 1,915,609 85.4% (327,311)
TRANSFER BETWEEN FUNDS - - - - 127,010 127,010 0.0% 127,010
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 6,277,677 8,467,607 14,745,284 6,235,261 7,044,599 13,279,860 90.1% (1,465,424)
GENERAL EXPENSES
SALARIES 3,395,129 541,819 3,936,948 3,370,299 651,976 4,022,275 102.2% 85,327
BENEFITS 1,541,496 17,696 1,659,192 1,358,424 26,708 1,385,132 88.8% (174,060)
PAYROLL TAXES 240,073 41,449 281,522 240,548 42,753 283,301 100.6% 1,779
RELOCATION EXPENSES 19,000 - 19,000 5,914 - 5,914 31.1% (13,086)
EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 14,530 - 14,530 14,737 - 14,737 101.4% 207
RESTRICTED ACCT: MEDICAL ANNUITANTS - - - - 137,333 137,333 0.0% 137,333
RESTRICTED ACCT: SCHOLARSHIP - - - - 175 175 0.0% 175
OTHER - 36,644 36,644 - - - 0.0% (36,644)
OCCUPATION INSURANCE 25,200 - 25,200 16,686 - 16,686 66.2% (8,514)
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 5,235,428 637,608 5,873,036 5,006,608 858,945 5,865,553 99.9% (7,483)
PROGRAM EXPENSES
MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 154,500 - 154,500 237,596 - 237,596 153.8% 83,096
TRAVEL 209,570 111,920 321,490 128,625 152,101 280,726 87.3% (40,764)
COMMUNICATIONS 33,265 82,650 115,915 29,145 147,234 176,379 152.2% 60,464
PRINTING & BINDING 32,500 - 32,500 19,685 - 19,685 60.6% (12,815)
ADMINISTRATION 813,119 4,068,297 4,881,416 478,808 4,005,130 4,483,938 91.9% (397,478)
BUILDING LEASE AND MAINTENANCE 378,848 - 378,848 398,666 - 398,666 105.2% 19,818
PRIOR YEAR - - - 42,211 11,622 53,833 - 53,833
SUPPLIES 304,281 1,245,231 1,549,512 161,474 973,744 1,135,218 73.3% (414,294)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - - - - - - - -
TECHNOLOGY - - - - - - - -
CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS 29,329 - 29,329 184,416 - 184,416 628.8% 155,087
TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 1,955,412 5,508,098 7,463,510 1,680,626 5,289,831 6,970,457 93.4% (493,053)
TRANSFERS - - - (714,159) 714,159 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,190,840 6,145,706 13,336,546 5,973,075 6,862,935 12,836,010 96.2% $ (500,536)
EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ (913,163) $ 2,321,901 $ 1,408,738 $ 262,186 $ 181,664 $ 443,850

4 See accompanying notes.




International Pacific Halibut Commission
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of the organization — The International Pacific Halibut Commission (the Commission) is an
International Organization (10) created in 1923 by a convention between the United States of America
and Canada to manage the Pacific halibut fishery. Each country appoints three Commissioners who in
turn appoint an Executive Director to supervise the Secretariat staff.

The Commission conducts scientific studies on Pacific halibut and, after consultation with the industry,
proposes annual regulations to the governments of Canada and the United States of America for the
Pacific halibut fishery. Fishermen of both countries must comply with the adopted regulations under the
supervision of the Federal enforcement agencies of their respective governments. All financial records
are denominated in U.S. dollars.

The Commission has adopted a fiscal year ending September 30.

Basis of presentation — The Commission has adopted a basis of accounting agreed to by the
governments of Canada and the United States of America. The basis of accounting differs in certain
respects from generally accepted accounting principles and is known as “other comprehensive basis of
accounting” OCBOA, which is a special purpose framework. The following are the most significant
differences:

1. Revenues are recorded in the fiscal year when appropriated by the governments of Canada and the
United States of America and expenditures are recorded in the fiscal year in which the funds are
committed by the Commission. Carryover general, carryover supplemental funds, and transfers
between funds, are recognized as income.

2. Fixed assets are charged to expenditures in the current year and are not capitalized.

Annual leave and severance pay are charged to expenses when paid.

4. Pension costs are charged to expense when funds necessary to fund the employer’'s normal pension
costs are paid. Certain disclosures of pension costs required by generally accepted accounting
principles are not included in the notes to the financial statements.

5. Post-retirement health care and life insurance costs are charged to expense when the related
premiums are paid. Certain disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not
included in the notes to the financial statements.

6. Rent expense related to operating leases is expensed when paid and is not recognized on a straight-
line basis over the life of the lease. Contributions of free rents are not recognized in the financial
statements.

w

Income taxes — The Commission is exempt from U. S. Federal income taxes. The Commission late filed
IRS Form 990 for 2018 and 2017, and paid related penalties and interest totaling $87,793 during the
fiscal year. During the fiscal year, management received an abatement of 2017 penalties and interest
totaling $49,872. This abatement was received by the Commission subsequent to year end.

Subsequent events — The Commission has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through
December 18, 2020, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.




International Pacific Halibut Commission
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 — General and Supplemental Funds
The Commission’s operations are funded by the governments of Canada and the United States of
America. The Commission receives advances from each government during its fiscal year unless

otherwise recommended by the Commission.

Changes in the General Funds for the year ended September 30 are as follows:

2020
Fund balance, beginning of year $ 262,186
Fund balance, prior period adjustment 356,669
Advances, net 5,517,427
IPHC headquarter maintenance (371,673)
Interest 2,205
Other income 661,443
Commission expense (6,152,385)
Fund balance, end of year $ 275,872

2019
Fund balance, beginning of year $ 252,436
Advances, net 5,243,720
IPHC headquarter maintenance (412,904)
Interest 2,968
Other income 736,136
Commission expense (5,560,170)
Fund balance, end of year $ 262,186

The Commission also maintains a Supplemental Fund. Revenues for this fund arise from the sale of fish,
which are caught during research studies, and from external contracts and grants. The Supplemental
Fund is used for specific scientific programs.

Fund balance prior period adjustment reflected as of September 30, 2020, is a result of fund balance
corrections to accounts payable balances in the amount of $356,669 that were accrued in prior years and
were identified by management during fiscal year 2020 as erroneous. As such, those liabilities were
written off with correction reflected in beginning fund balance.




International Pacific Halibut Commission
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 — General and Supplemental Funds (continued)

At year end September 30, fund balances were comprised of:

Cash checking

Investments - undesignated
Investments - designated
Accounts receivable

Deposits

Prepaid expenses

Advance (from)/to supplemental
Accounts payable

Fund balance

Fund balance
Designated
Undesignated

Fund balance

2020
Supplemental

General Fund Fund Total
$ 2,322,674 $ 85,073 $ 2,407,747
- 2,838 2,838
- 198,509 198,509
111,491 304,827 416,318
12,789 - 12,789
34,672 - 34,672
(1,122,620) 1,122,620 -
(1,083,134) (48,250) (1,131,384)
$ 275,872 $ 1,665,617 $ 1,941,489
$ - $ 1,130,265 $ 1,130,265
275,872 535,352 811,224
$ 275,872 $ 1,665,617 $ 1,941,489




International Pacific Halibut Commission

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 — General and Supplemental Funds (continued)

2019
Supplemental
General Fund Fund Total

Cash checking $ 581,353 $ 611,176 $ 1,192,529
Cash on hand 245 - 245
Investments - undesignated - 500,369 500,369
Investments - designated - 1,682,975 1,682,975
Accounts receivable 33,142 243,893 277,035
Deposits 30,558 - 30,558
Prepaid expenses 40,377 - 40,377
Advance (from)/to supplemental 1,173,774 (1,173,774) -
Advance (from)/to Canada - - -
Accounts payable (1,597,263) (54,848) (1,652,111)
Fund balance $ 262,186 $ 1,809,791 $ 2,071,977

Fund balance
Designated $ - $ 1,628,127 $ 1,628,127
Undesignated 262,186 181,664 443,850
Fund balance $ 262,186 $ 1,809,791 $ 2,071,977

The Supplemental Fund designated fund balance at September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, is
$1,130,265 and $1,628,127, and is for the funding of the accumulated vested annual leave liability,
severance leave liability, medical annuitants fund, reserve fund and scholarship fund.

Note 3 — Employee Benefits

Most employees of the Commission participate in a multi-employer, participatory, defined benefit pension
plan (the Plan). All employers participating in the Plan are required to remain fully funded. The
contribution for the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, was $53,248 and $69,068, respectively.
All new employees participate in an employee sponsored 403 (b) plan. The Commission contributes a
base amount of 7% of salary, plus up to 5% additional matching funds. The total amount contributed for
the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, was $339,834 and $294,042, respectively.

All employees of the Commission are eligible for post-retirement healthcare benefits, provided they have
been continuously employed for the ten years immediately preceding their retirement. Expenses related
to these post-retirement healthcare benefits for the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, were
$98,590 and $137,333, respectively.




International Pacific Halibut Commission
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 — Commitments and Contingencies

Lease — The Commission leases its office and lab facility in Seattle, Washington, with an expiration date
of September 30, 2025. Minimum future lease payments due are $1,826,680 for the year ended
September 30, 2020.

The Commission also leases office space in Homer and Sitka, Alaska, on a month-to-month basis.

Litigation — The Commission is involved in litigation arising from the normal course of business. In the
Commission’s management opinion, this litigation is not expected to have a material effect on the
Commission’s financial statements.

COVID-19 — In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the novel coronavirus outbreak a
pandemic. As of the date these financial statements were available to be issued, the Commission’s
operations have not been materially affected. However, the duration and severity of the pandemic could
have an adverse impact on the financial position and cash flows of the Commission. The Commission will
continue to monitor these events closely, but given the uncertainty, cannot estimate the potential impact
to the financial statements.

Note 5 — Concentration of Credit Risk
The Commission places its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions. At times, such balances

may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limits. The Commission believes
it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash accounts.
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HaLIBUT COMMISSION

IPHC-2021-FAC097-06

FY2021 Budget - Update

PREPARED BY: IPHC SECRETARIAT (K. JERNIGAN, D. WILSON, 24 DECEMBER 2020)

PURPOSE

To provide the Commission with an update on the approved FY2021 budget (financial period:
1 October 2020 to 30 September 2021).

BACKGROUND

At the 96™ Session of the IPHC Interim Meeting (IM096, November 2020), the Commission
reviewed and adopted a revised FY2021 budget:

IPHC-2021-IM096-R (para. 108) “The Commission ADOPTED the revised FY2021
budget (financial period: 1 October 2020 to 30 September 2021) as provided at
Appendix VI, noting that there is no change in the Contracting Party contributions due
for FY2021.”

FY2020 BUDGET (US$)

INCOME AND EXPENSES: The IPHC approved budget for FY2021 and expenditures as of 30
November 2020 are provided in Appendix | (General Fund) and in Appendix Il (Supplemental
Fund).

Current expenditure for the first quarter of FY2021 are in-line with the approved budget.

RECOMMENDATION/S

That the FAC NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-06 which provided an update on the FY2021
budget (financial period: 1 October 2020 to 30 September 2021).

APPENDICES
Appendix I: FY2021 General Fund budget — update as of 30 November 2020
Appendix Il: FY2021 Supplemental Fund budget — update as of 30 November 2020
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APPENDIX |
FY2021 GENERAL FUND BUDGET — UPDATE AS OF 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Account Number Account Name Actual ¥YTD Budget Annual Budget Annual Budget %
Income
40000 Centracting Party Contributions - - - 0%
40000.01 Canada 900,407.00 225,101.76 900,407.00 100%
40000.02 United States of America 2,314,238.50 1,039,440.00 4,157,760.00 56%
Total 40000 - Contracting Party Contributions 3,214,645.50 1,264,541.76 5,058,167.00
40050 IFC Pension - - - 0%
40050.01 IFC Pension - Canada 111,250.00 27,812.49 111,250.00 100%
40050.02 IFC Pension - United States of Ar - 34,856.01 139,424.00 0%
Total 40050 - IFC Pension 111,250.00 62,668.50 250,674.00
40055 Headquarters (Lease & Maintenar - 117,679.26 470,717.00 0%
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements 450,492.00 140,556.75 562,227.00 80%
40200 Interest Income - - - 0%
40200.01 Bank Interest 451.98 - - 0%
Total 40200 - Interest Income 451.98
Total Income 3,776,839.48 1,585,446.27 6,341,785.00
Expense
50000 Salaries & Wages 690,024,238 901,579.26 3,606,317.00 19%
50100 Benefits 362,500.82 404,157.00 1,616,628.00 22%
50200 Training & Education 2,600.00 6,249.99 25,000.00 10%
50300 Personnel Related Expenses 3,852.97 4,500.00 18,000.00 21%
51000 Publications 15,349.51 3,750.00 15,000.00 102%
51100 Mailing and Shipping 5,699.27 3,750.00 15,000.00 38%
51200 Travel 3,031.02 24,999.99 100,000.00 3%
51300 Meeting and Conference Expense - 26,000.01 104,000.00 0%
51400 Technology 44,906.04 37,500.00 150,000.00 30%
52000 Professional Fees 27,201.48 33,687.51 134,750.00 20%
52200 Other Fees and Charges (29,664.53) - - 0%
52300 Leases and Contracts 85,026.07 93,693.24 374,773.00 23%
34000 Communications 5,441.12 4,250.01 17,000.00 32%
33000 Equipment Expense 6,529.27 12,752.49 51,010.00 13%
53100 Supplies Expense 20,704.85 36,645.75 146,583.00 14%
53200 Maintenance and Utilities 4,550.41 40,355.25 161,421.00 3%
53300 Facility Rentals 119,096.25 98,895.00 395,580.00 30%
55000 Budget Contingency - 12,500.01 50,000.00 0%
55200 Fund Cost Recovery - (159,819.24) (639,277.00) 0%
55300 Prior Year - GAAP conversion '996,688.06 0%

Total Expense 2,363,536.89 1,585,446.27 6,341,785.00

Net Income (Loss) 1,413,302.59
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Account Number
Income
40060
40100
40200
40200.01
40200.02

40350
40350.01
40350.02

Expense
50000
50100
50200
50300
51100
51200
52100
52200
52300
54000
53000
53100
53200
53300
55200

Account Name

Other Income
Grants, Contracts & Agreements
Interest Income
Bank Interest
CD Interest
Total 40200 - Interest Income
Fish Sales
Fish Sales - Pacific Halibut
Fish Sales - Byproduct
Total 40350 - Fish Sales
Total Income

Salaries & Wages
Benefits
Training & Education
Personnel Related Expenses
Mailing and Shipping
Travel
Vessel Expenses
Other Fees and Charges
Leases and Contracts
Communications
Equipment Expense
Supplies Expense
Maintenance and Utilities
Facility Rentals
Fund Cost Recovery
Total Expense
Net Income (Loss)

APPENDIX I
FY2021 SuPPLEMENTAL FUND BUDGET — UPDATE AS OF 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Actual

69,836.73
24,322.50

263,120.34
4,669.46
267,789.80

361,952.40

104.65
(1,133.73)
868.24
24,110.56
24,789.67
50.15
8,835.54
385,528.03

443,153.11
(81,200.71)

YTD Budget

11,600.01

2,750.01

2,750.01
1,302,624.99

14,000.01
1,316,625.00
1,330,975.02

113,948.76
3,532.74
12,999.99
8,661.00
18,999.99
27,980.01
140,706.00
578,188.50
20,662.50
8,100.00
222,376.26
9,999.99
5,000.01
159,819.24
1,330,974.99
0.03

Annual Budget Annual Budget %

- 0%
46,400.00 52%

- 0%
11,000.00 0%

- 0%

- 0%
5,210,500.00 5%
56,000.00 8%

455,795.00 0%
14,131.00 0%
52,000.00 0%
34,644.00 0%
76,000.00 -1%

111,920.00 1%

- 0%
562,824.00 4%
2,312,754.00 0%
82,650.00 0%
32,400.00 27%

889,505.00 43%
40,000.00 0%
20,000.00 0%

639,277.00 0%

5,323,900.00
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INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiBuT COMMISSION

IPHC-2021-FAC097-07

Budget Estimates: FY2022 (for approval), FY2023 and FY2024 (for information)

PREPARED BY: IPHC SECRETARIAT (D. WILSON, K. JERNIGAN, N.WILSON; 24 DECEMBER 2020)

PURPOSE

To provide the FAC with the budget estimates for FY2022 (1 October 2021 to 30 September
2022) for recommendation to the Commission (for approval), and for EY2023 and FY2024 (for
information) (1 October 2022 to 30 September 2023, & 1 October 2023 to 30 September 2024,
respectively).

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Regulation 5, para. 3, of the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020) (shown
below), the next three (3) fiscal years consist of FY2022, FY2023, and FY2024, noting that we
are at the end of the 1%t quarter of FY2021.

(Para. 3) “The Executive Director shall prepare and submit to the FAC, Contracting
Parties, and Commissioners, no later than 30 days before the FAC meeting, budget
estimates for the next three fiscal years.”

PROPOSED EXPENDITURES FOR THE FY2022, FY2023 AND FY2024 BUDGETS (US$)
FY2022 INcOME AND EXPENSES — The IPHC budget for FY2022 is proposed at Appendix |.

The contributions include a 5% increase from FY2021 for both Contracting Parties to
US$4,365,648 and US$945,427 respectively.

Income (and expenses) for the IPHC Fishery-Independent Setline Survey (FISS) are based on
the design recommended at the 9" Special Session of the Commission (SS09). Following the
AMO097, the budget will be further updated and proposed to the Commission for adoption
intersessionally.

Other general cost assumptions include increases in salaries (based on cost of living and step
increases) and health care costs (Appendix ).

FY2023 AND FY2024 INCOME AND EXPENSES — The IPHC provisional budgets for FY2023 and
FY2024 (Appendix Il) are based on a 5% increase in general contributions for Canada and
U.S.A. to cover expected matching increases in cost in salaries (based on cost of living and
step increases) and an increase in health care costs.

RECOMMENDATION/S
That the FAC:
1) NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-07 which provided the FAC with the budget
estimates for FY2022 (1 October 2021 to 30 September 2022) for recommendation

to the Commission, and for FY2023 and FY2024 (for information) (1 October 2022
to 30 September 2023, & 1 October 2023 to 30 September 2024, respectively).
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2) RECOMMEND the Commission ADOPT the FY2022 budget (1 October 2021 to 30
September 2022), and NOTE the tentative budgets for FY2023 (1 October 2022 to
30 September 2023) and FY2024 (1 October 2023 to 30 September 2024), as
detailed in Appendix | and Appendix Il, respectively.

APPENDICES
Appendix I: FY2022 Financial Budget — Proposed
Appendix Il FY2023 & FY2024 Financial Budgets — Tentative
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Appendix |
FY2022 Financial Budget — Proposed
FY2022
10 - General 30 - Statistics 20 - Research 40 - FISS Total
Account Number Account Name
Income
40000 Contracting Party Contributions
40000.01 Canada S 94542735 5 - s - 5 - S 945,427.35
40000.02 United States of America %4,365648.00 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 4,365,648.00
Total 40000 - Contracting Party Contributions| 5 5,311,075.35 S = 5 = 5 = S 5,311,075.35
40050 IFC Pension S - S - S - 5 - 5 -
40050.01 IFC Pension - Canada S 11135000 % - s - s - s 111,250.00
40050.02 IFC Pension - United States of America S 13942400 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 139,424.00
Total 40050 - IFC Pension | & 250,674.00 5 - s - 5 - $ 250,674.00
40055 Headguarters (Lease & Maintenance) S 475,000.00 5 -5 -5 - |S 47500000
40060 Other Income 5 -5 -5 - S - s -
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements s - 5§ 55997500 § 87,80040 § 4872000 |5  696,504.40
40200 Interest Income ) - ) - S - 5 1155000 (5 11,550.00
40200.01 Bank Interest S - 5 - s - S - S -
40200.02 CD Interest 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
Total 40200 - Interest Income| 5 475,000.00 § 559,975.00 & 87,809.40 5 60,270.00 | 5 1,183,054.40
40350 Fish Sales s -5 -5 -5 - |8 -
40350.01 Fish Sales - Pacific Halibut 5 - 5 - 5 - $5471,025.00 | 5 5,471,025.00
40350.02 Fish Sales - Byproduct S - 5 - S - 5 5880000 (5 58,800.00
Total 40350 - Fish Sales| & - S - S - $5,529 82500 | 5 552982500
Total Income| 6 6,036,748.35 $ 559,97500 S 87,809.40 §5,590,095.00 | S 12,274,628.75
FY2022
10 - General 30 - Statistics 20 - Research 40 - FISS Total
Account Number Account Mame
Expense 5 - H = 5 - 5 5 -
Personnel Expenses S - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
50000 Salaries & Wages $3,08544285 S 66811500 $ 3307500 S 47858475 |S 4,265217.60
50100 Benefits $1,38245940 & 19955250 S5 1333000 S5 1483755 |5 1,610,079.45
50100.09 Medical Reimbursement - Retiree & 102,21750 § - s - 5 - 5 102,217.50
50200 Training & Education s 420000 S 2205000 S - 5 54600005 20,850.00
50300 Personnel Relzted Expenses S - S 10,00100 S - S 3637620 |5 46,377.20
50300.01 Scholarship Awards 5 8,000.00 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 8,000.00
Total Personnel Expenses| $4,582,31975 & 899,71850 S5 4630500 5 58439850 |5 611274175
Operational Expenses 5 - H - 5 - 5 - |5 -
51000 Publications S - $ 1543500 S 3pLo0 5 - B 15,736.00
51100 Mailing and Shipping $ 693000 5 882000 § - 5 79,80000|5  95550.00
51200 Trawvel & 7302750 5 1B, 74250 S5 1323000 & 11751600 (5 222,516.00
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses % 109,20000 5 - s - 5 - 5 109,200.00
51400 Technology 5 157,50000 5 - s - 5 - 5 157,500.00
Total Operational Expenses| & 34665750 & 4299750 § 1353100 S5 19731600 |5  600,502.00
Fees and Contract Expenses 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
52000 Professional Fees S 14148750 5 - 5 - 5 - s 141,487.50
52200 Other Fees and Charges 5 - 5 -8 - & 59096520 | S  590,965.20
52300 Leases and Contracts S 229795040 S 4079250 S 12292875 $2,428,391.70 S 282190335
54000 Communications S 6,38400 5 44100 5 1102500 S 86,78250|5 104,632.50
Total Fees and Contract Expenses| 5 37766190 5 4123350 5 13395375 53,10613940 | 5 3,658 98855
Facilities and Equipment Expenses 5 - H - s - 5 - |3 -
53000 Equipment Expense 5 780675 S5 1984500 S 2590875 5 34020005 8758050
53100 Supplies Expense 5 470715 § 220500 S 147,00000 S 93398025 |5 1,087,892.40
53200 Maintenance and Utilities % 18555155 § - 5 - 5 4200000 | % 237,55155
53300 Facility Rentals S 40874400 5 6,615.00 & - & 2100000 |5 436,359.00
Total Facilities and Equipment Expenses| & 61680945 5 2866500 5 17290875 5103100025 |5 184938345
Other Expenses 5 - H - s - 5 - |5 -
55000 Budget Contingency S 53,013.00 S - S - 5 - S 53,013.00
55200 Fund Cost Recovery (20 - 30) $ 73152860 5 (452,639.50) S (278,889.10) § 67124085 |$  671,240.85
55201 Fund Cost Recovery (40) S (671,240.85) & - s - 5 - & (671,240.85)
Total Other Expenses| 5 113,300.75 5 (452,639.50) 5 (278,889.10) & 671,24085 | 5 53,013.00
Total Expense| $6,036,749.35 S 559,975.00 5 87,809.40 55.,590.095.00 | § 12,274,628.75
Met Income [Loss)| § - s - $ - 5 - s -
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Appendix Il
FY2023 & FY2024 Financial Budgets — Proposed
FY2023
10 - General 30 - Statistics 20 - Research 40 - FISS Total
Account Mumber Account Name
Income
40000 Contracting Party Contributions
40000.01 Canada S G992/0BTZ 5 - 5 - s - 5 992,698.72
40000.02 United States of America $4,58393040 5 - § -5 - |5 458393040
Total 40000 - Contracting Party Contributions | & 5,576,629.12 & - 5 - 5 - $ 5,576,629.12
40050 IFC Pension 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
4005001 IFC Pension - Canada $ 11175000 5 - s - S - B 111,250.00
40050.02 IFC Pension - United States of America 5 13942400 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 139,424.00
Total 40050 - IFC Pension | & 250,67400 5 = S = S = 5 250,674.00
40055 Headquarters (Lease & Maintenance) 5 480,00000 5 - 5 - 5 - S 480,000.00
40060 Other Income 5 -5 -5 - 5 - s -
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements 5 - S 576,775.00 5 9219987 5 51,156.00(5 720,130.87
40200 Interest Income 5 - 5 - s - & 1212750 |5 12,127.50
40200.01 Bank Interest 5 -5 -5 - 5 - s -
40200.02 CD Interest S - 5 - 5 - 5 - S -
Total 40200 - Interest Income | 5 48000000 S 57677500 S5 9219987 S5 63,28350| 5 1212235837
40350 Fish Sales 5 - 5 - s - 5 - s -
40350.01 Fish Sales - Pacific Halibut 5 - 5 - 5 - 55744576.25 | 5 5,744,576.25
4035002 Fish Sales - Byproduct 5 - 5 - 5 - S 6174000 | 5 61,740.00
Total 40350 - Fish Sales| & - S -5 - 5580631625 | 5 5806,316.25
Total Income| § 6,307,303.12 § 576,775.00 5 92,199.87 $5,868,599.75 | § 12,845 877.74
FY2023
10 - General 30 - Statistics 20 - Research 40 - FISS Total
Account Number Account Name
Expense 5 = s - 5 = S = % =
Personnel Expenses 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
50000 Salaries & Wages $3,239,71499 5 70152075 S5 3472875 & 50251399 |5 447847848
50100 Benefits 5145158237 $ 20953013 S5 1389150 & 1557943 |5 1,690,58342
50100.09 Medical Reimbursement - Retiree § 10732838 5 - s - 5 - § 107,328.38
50200 Training & Education 5 4,41000 5 2315250 5 - S 57,330.00 (5 8489250
50300 Personnel Related Expenses 5 - $ 10,00200 S - S 3819501 (5 48,197.01
50300.01 Scholarship Awards 5 800000 § - 5 - 5 - 5 £,000.00
Total Personnel Expenses[ 5481103574 $ 94420538 5 4862035 5 61361843 [ 5 641747979
Operational Expenses 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
51000 Publications 5 - S 16,206.75 5 30200 5 - 5 16,508.75
51100 Mailing and Shipping 5 7,276.50 % 926100 & - S B3,790.00 | S 100,327.50
51200 Travel 5 7667888 § 1967963 S5 13,89150 5 123391805 233,641 80
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses & 11466000 5 - H - 5 - ] 114,660.00
51400 Technology $ 165,375.00 S - 5 - S - S 165,375.00
Total Operational Expenses| 5 36399038 S 4514738 § 1419350 S 20718180 (S5  630,513.05
Fees and Contract Expenses s - 5 - 5 - 5 - s -
52000 Professional Fees S 14856188 5 - s - 5 - S 148,561.88
52200 Other Fees and Charges 5 - H - 5 - 5 62051345 |5 620,513 46
52300 Leases and Contracts & 24127992 & 4283213 & 12907519 $2,549811.29 | & 2,962,998.52
54000 Communications 5 6,703.20 5 46305 5 1157625 5 9112163 (5 109,864.13
Total Fees and Contract Expenses| & 39654500 5 4329518 5 14065144 5326144637 | 5 3,841937.98
Facilities and Equipment Expenses 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
53000 Equipment Expense § 819709 5 20,837.25 S 27,2019 § 35721005  91,959.53
53100 Supplies Expense 5 494351 % 2,31525 & 15435000 & 980,679.26 | S 1,142 28702
53200 Maintenance and Utilities S 163,24668 5 - s - S 4410000 (S 207,346.68
53300 Facility Rentals S 42918120 5 694575 5 - S 2205000 (5 458,176.95
Total Facilities and Equipment Expenses| § 605567.47 & 30,09835 § 18155419 51082550.26 | 5 1,898770.17
Other Expenses 5 - H - 5 - 5 - 5 -
55000 Budget Contingency % 5617675 5 - s - 5 - s 56,176.75
55200 Fund Cost Recovery (20 - 30) S 778,790.68 S (485,971.18) S (292,81951) § 704,802.89 |5  704,802.89
55201 Fund Cost Recovery (40) S (704,802.89) 5 -5 -5 - |5 (704,802.89)
Total Other Expenses| 5 130,164.54 5 (485,97118) 5 (292,81951) S 70480289 |§  56,176.75
Total Expense| $6,307.303.12 § 576,775.00 § 92,199.87 55.,869.599.75 | § 12,845,877.74
Net Income (Loss)| & - s - 5 - 5 - 5 -
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FY2024
10 - General 30 - Statistics 20 - Research 40 - FISS Total
Account Number Account Name
Income
40000 Contracting Party Contributions
40000.01 Canada $1,042,33365 5 - s - 5 - & 1,042,333.65
40000.02 United States of America $4,81312692 5 - S - 5 - S 4,813,126.92
Total 40000 - Contracting Party Contributions | & 5,855, 46057 5 = 5 = 5 = 5 5,855,460.57
40050 IFC Pension 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
40050.01 IFC Pension - Canada S 111,250.00 5 - 5 - 5 - ] 111,250.00
40050.02 IFC Pension - United States of America S 13942400 5 - & - 5 - S 139,424.00
Total 40050 - IFC Pension | 5 25067400 5 - 5 - 5 - |5 250,674.00
40055 Headquarters (Lease & Maintenance) 5 449700000 35 - s - 5 - S 497.000.00
40060 Cther Income s - % -5 -5 - s -
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements s - S 55407800 S 96,809.86 S 53713805  744,601.66
40200 Interest Income 5 - 5 - 5 - § 12,7338B| 5 12,733.88
40200.01 Bank Interest s -5 -5 -5 - s -
40200.02 CD Interest S - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
Total 40200 - Interest Income| $ 49700000 S 594078.00 S 96,809.86 S 6644768 | S 125433554
40350 Fish Sales 5 -5 -5 -5 - s -
40350.01 Fish Sales - Pacific Halibut s - - - s - 56,031,805.06 | & 6,031,805.06
40350.02 Fish Sales - Byproduct S - 5 - 5 - S B4,82700|5 64,827.00
Total 40350 - Fish Sales| & = S = 5 = 56,09663206 | 5 6,096,632.06
Total Income| 5 6,603,13457 & 59407800 5 96,809.86 56,163,079.74 | § 13,457,102.17
FY2024
10 - General 30 - Statistics 20 - Research 40 - FISS Total
Account Number Account Name
Expense 5 - 5 = < - 5 - 5 -
Personnel Expenses 5 - 5 - S - 5 - s -
50000 Salaries & Wages $3,401,700.74 S 73659579 § 3646519 § 527,639.59 [ § 4,702,402.40
50100 Benefits 5152416149 5 22000663 5 1458608 5 16,35840|5 1,77511259
50100.09 Medical Reimbursement - Retiree 5 11268479 5 - s - 5 - 5 11268479
50200 Training & Education s 4,630,550 5 2431013 § - S B019650 (5 83,137.13
50300 Personnel Related Expenses S - % 10,003.00 S - S 4010476 | 5 50,107.76
50300.01 Scholarship Awards & 200000 % - & - 5 - S 8,000.00
Total Personnel Expenses| 5 5,051,187.52 5 99091654 S5 5105126 5 644,29935| 5 6,737.454.68
Operational Expenses 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
51000 Publications 5 - 5 17,017.09 5 303.00 5 - s 17,320.09
51100 Mailing and Shipping s 764033 S 972405 & - S B797950 |5 105,343.88
51200 Trawvel 5 8051282 % 2066361 S 1458608 5 12956139 |5 245,323.89
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses 5 120,393.00 5 - s - 5 - 5 120,393.00
51400 Technology & 17364375 5 - 5 - 5 - s 173,643.75
Total Operational Expenses| 5 38218089 5 4740474 5 1483908 § 21754089 (5  662,024.60
Fees and Contract Expenses 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
52000 Professional Fees 5 15598997 5 - s - 5 - 5 155,989.97
52200 Other Fees and Charges s - 5 - 5 - 5 65153913 (5 651,539.13
52300 Leases and Contracts & 25334392 5 4497373 5 13552895 5267730185 |5 311114844
54000 Communications S 703836 S 48620 & 12,15506 S 95677715 115,357.33
Total Fees and Contract Expenses| 5 41637224 S 4545993 5 14768401 53,42451869 | 5 4,034,034.88
Eacilities and Equipment Expenses 5 - 5 - s - 5 - 5 -
53000 Equipment Expense s 860694 5 21,87911 S5 2856440 S5 37507055 96,557.50
53100 Supplies Expense $ 518963 § 243101 § 162,067.50 $1,029,71323 [$ 1,199,401.37
53200 Maintenance and Utilities 5 14073956 5 - s - S 46,30500|5% 187,044 56
53300 Facility Rentals 5 45064026 5 7,293.04 5 - S 23152505 481,085.80
Total Facilities and Equipment Expenses| & 60517640 5 3160316 5 19063190 $1136677.78 | § 1964,089.23
Other Expenses 5 - 5 - S - 5 - s -
55000 Budget Contingency § 5949879 S - s - s - |s  ss4s879
55200 Fund Cost Recovery (20- 30) S 82875276 S (521,306.38) S (307,44638) S 740,043.04 | S  740,043.04
55201 Fund Cost Recovery (40) S (740,043.04) 5 - 5 - 5 - S [740,043.04)
Total Other Expenses| 5 14820851 § (521,306.38) 5 (307,446.38) 5 740,043.04 | 5 59,498.79
Total Expense| $6,603,134.57 § 594,078.00 S 96,809.86 5$6,163,079.74 | § 13,457.102.17
Met Income (Loss)| § 0.00 5 {0.00) S (0.00) 5 - S (0.00)
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IPHC-2021-FAC097-08 Rev_1

IPHC Financial Regulations (2021) - Draft

PREPARED BY: IPHC SECRETARIAT (D. WILSON, K. JERNIGAN; 24 DECEMBER 2020 & 16 JANUARY 2021)

PURPOSE

To provide the FAC with the opportunity to consider proposed amendments to the IPHC
Financial Regulations.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with Regulation 19, paragraph 1 of the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020), the
IPHC Secretariat has revised and suggested edits to the IPHC Financial Regulations to align the
regulations with best practice governance.

Regulation 19 (para 1) “These Financial Regulations should be reviewed for their
consistency and appropriateness at least biennially.”

At the 6™ Special Session of the IPHC (SS06) held on 3 March 2020, the Commission made the
following request of the IPHC Secretariat:

IPHC-2020-SS06-R (para 10) “NOTING that additional improvements were required to
Appendix | (IPHC Funds and Investment policy) of the regulations to better reflect the
needs, scope, and intent of the Commissions’ funding by Contracting Parties, the
Commission REQUESTED that the IPHC Secretariat further refine and simplify the policy
intersessionally, and to propose amendments at the 2020 Work Meeting (WM2020).”

DISCUSSION

Provided at Appendix | are proposed revisions to the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020). The
revisions include the following:

1) To align the Financial Regulations with the IPHC Rules of Procedure (2020);

2) To align the IPHC'’s financial reporting to become GAAP compliant;

3) To further refine and simply the IPHC Funds and Investment policy of the regulations to
better reflect the needs, scope, and intent of the Commissions’ funding by Contracting
Parties;

4) Minor edits to ensure consistency in terminology used.

Rev_1 edits: Regulation 13 and 14 were updated to reflect financial reporting of financial
activities and financial position by fund. Specifically, assets, liabilities, equity, income, and
expenses for the General, Research, Statistics, FISS, and Reserve funds.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the FAC:

a) NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-08 Rev_1, which proposed revisions to the IPHC
Financial Regulations;

b) RECOMMEND that the Commission Endorse and Adopt the International Pacific Halibut
Commission Financial Regulations (2021).

APPENDICES
Appendix I: DRAFT: International Pacific Halibut Commission Financial Regulations (2021)
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Proposed to the FAC and Commission: 24 December 2020 & 16 January 2021

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC HALIBUT COMMISSION
FINANCIAL REGULATIONS
(20210)

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC

HALIBUT COMMISSION

Commissioners

Canada United States of America

Paul Ryall Chris-OliverGlenn Merrill
Neil Davis Robert Alverson
Peter DeGreef Richard Yamada

Executive Director
David T. Wilson, Ph.D.
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Regulation 1 — Definitions

For the purpose of these Financial Regulations, the following definitions apply:

Convention: the Convention between Canada and the United States of America and for the
Preservation of the Halibut Fishery of the Northern Pacific Ocean and Bering Sea, signed at
Ottawa, Canada on 2 March 1953, as amended by the Protocol Amending the Convention, signed
at Washington 29 March 1979, and includes the regulations promulgated thereunder.

Commission: the International Pacific Halibut Commission provided for by Article I11, paragraph
1 of the Convention.

Contracting Parties: Consisting of the two Members, Canada and the United States of America
(3 Commissioners from each Party).

Executive Director: the Director of the Commission.
Pacific halibut: fish of the species Hippoglossus stenolepis.
Rules of Procedure: The Rules of Procedure (2020, or subsequent revision) of the Commission.

Session: Any meeting of the Commission or its subsidiary bodies

Regulation 2 — Authority, Purpose, and Scope

1. Authority: These Financial Regulations consist of regulations adopted by the International
Pacific Halibut Commission, hereinafter referred to as “the Commission,” pursuant to the
Convention between Canada and the United States of America for the Preservation of the
Halibut Fishery of the Northern Pacific Ocean and Bering Sea, hereinafter referred to as “the
Convention,” signed first in 1923 and revised several times since, most recently in 1953, as
amended by the Protocol signed by both countries, hereinafter referred to as “the Contracting
Parties,” in 1979.

2. Purpose: The purpose of this document is to provide the regulations to govern the financial
administration of the International Pacific Halibut Commission and its Secretariat, as
established pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of Procedure (2020, or any subsequent
revision).

3. Scope: The IPHC Secretariat, Commission and all subsidiary bodies shall operate under the
Rules of Procedure of the Commission mutatis mutandis, except where specific provisions are
laid down in the Convention or in these Financial Regulations.
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Regulation 3 — Finance and Administration Committee

. The Commission shall designate a Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) derived from
the current Commissioners, tasked with reviewing and making recommendations on financial
matters. The FAC recommendations shall be considered and approved by the Commission
subject to Article 111, Paragraph 1 of the Convention.

In addition to general oversight of financial matters and other duties specified in these
Regulations, the FAC shall carry out the following duties on behalf of the Commission:

a) Overseeing the financial reporting style and methodology;
b) Overseeing accounting policies and practices;
c) Approving the hiring, performance, and independence of the external auditor;

d) Discussing financial risk management policies and practices with the IPHC Secretariat.

Regulation 4 — Fiscal Year and Currency

. The fiscal year shall be the period from 1 October to the following 30 September, both dates
inclusive. Funds may be held in either U.S. (USD) or Canadian (CAD) dollars. All monetary
figures in these Regulations are expressed in U.S. dollars, and all financial accounting of the
Commission shall be in U.S. dollars.

Regulation 5 — Budget

. Annual budget estimates shall cover income and expenditures for the fiscal year to which they
relate.

. Annual budget estimates shall be divided into categories by funding source the approved Chart
of Accounts-funding-sedree. Each category shall be accompanied by such information, annexes
and explanatory statements as may be requested on behalf of the Commission, and such further
annexes or statements as the Executive Director may deem necessary and useful.

. The Executive Director shall prepare and submit to the FAC, Contracting Parties, and
Commissioners, no later than 30 days before the FAC meeting, budget estimates for the next
three fiscal years.
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10.

The FAC shall review actual income and expenses for the prior fiscal year, and review and
recommend changes to the budget estimates for the next three fiscal years. The FAC shall
provide its recommendations to the Commission.

At its regular Annual Meeting, the Commission shall review the report of the FAC, including
income and expense results for the prior fiscal year, proposed budgets for the next two fiscal
years, and budget estimates for the third subsequent fiscal year. The FAC may recommend to
the_ Commission to amend or adjust the budgets as necessary—prier—to—adeption to reflect
changing priorities or contingencies.

In preparing budget estimates for consideration of the FAC, the Executive Director shall fully
take into account any surplus funds including funds in cash and investment accounts carried
over from previous years’ Contracting Party contributions, and any other income, which may
be available for expenditure in the year for which the budget estimates are prepared.

The Executive Director shall notify Contracting Parties on the basis of the budget adopted by
the Commission and in accordance with Article 111, Paragraph 1 of the Convention.

Should either of the Contracting Parties not approve its invoiced contribution in whole or in
part, the Executive Director shall forthwith notify the other Contracting Party and, after
consulting with the Chairperson of the Commission, shall recommend revisions to the budget
as may appear necessary.

Any revisions to a budget or supplementary estimates shall be prepared by the Executive
Director and submitted to the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for approval. Subject to
consultation with the other Commissioners, the Chairperson_and Vice-Chairperson may
approve the revisions, obtain the Commissioners' approval through the established procedures
for Intersessional decision-making (Rule 11 — Decision making; IPHC Rules of Procedure
(2020), or any subsequent revision), or call a special session, meeting-to collect a vote. After
approval, the estimates shall be acted upon in the same manner as regular budgets or estimates.

The Executive Director may, in any fiscal year, reallocate funds in an amount not exceeding
5% of total income between budget expense categories within the current fiscal year’s
approved budget. The Chairperson of the Commission may, in any fiscal year, authorize the
Executive Director to reallocate funds in an amount exceeding 5% to meet mission needs.

Regulation 6 — Publication of Budget

A summary of the budget of the Commission shall be available at the Commission’s website
and by other electronic communication means approved by the Commission.
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Regulation 7 — Contracting Party Contributions

. The receipt of contributions from the Contracting Parties shall constitute an authorization to
the Executive Director to incur obligations and make payments for the benefit of the
Commission.

. The Executive Director may use existing funds to incur obligations before a budget is approved
or before Contracting Party contributions are adopted by the Commission, when such
obligations are necessary for the continued effective functioning of the Commission and
provided such obligations do not exceed the most recent approved budget. The Executive
Director must obtain approval for deviations greater than 5% from this level of spending from
the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson of the Commission.

Regulation 8 — Provision of Funds

. The Commission operations shall be financed by contributions in U.S. dollars made by the
Contracting Parties, in accordance with Article 111, Paragraph 1 of the Convention. Pending
the receipt of such contributions, the operations may be financed from the General and
Supplementary Funds as described in Regulation 10.

. After the Commission has adopted a budget, revisions to a budget, or a supplementary budget,
the Executive Director shall:

a) Transmit to the Contracting Parties such documents and information as may be required
by the government departments responsible for approving IPHC contributions and
appropriating the funds;

b) Request that the funds be remitted in accordance with procedures agreed upon by each of
the Contracting Parties.

. At the end of the twelve-month period, any obligation incurred in the prior year which remains
unliquidated shall be cancelled, or where the obligation remains a valid charge, transferred as
an obligation against current-year funds. Any balance in funds shall be accounted for in
accordance with the provisions of Regulations 5.10 and 10.7.

Regulation 9 — Other Income

. The Commission may receive revenue from the sales of fish harvested during the course of
research or other scientific operations, pursuant to Article I11, Paragraph 2 of the Convention.
Revenue from the sale of fish related to the IPHC’s Fishery-Independent Setline Survey (FISS)
shall be credited to the Supplemental-FISS Fund. Revenue from the sale of fish for Pacific
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halibut research or operations not related to the IPHC’s FISS shall be credited to the General
Fund.

2. The Commission may receive, on occasion, income in addition to those received from the
Contracting Parties to fund the Commission's annual budget. Such funds may be from
contracted or granted research agreements or from private organizations or other government
agencies for the purpose of funding Pacific halibut research or operations.

Regulation 10 - Funds

1. All monetary holdlngs shall be subject to the Funds and Investment Policy of the Commission
as follows: e

a. Cash accounts — Funds will be maintained in a checking account. Funds in excess
of annual operating expenses will be held in the Savings Account or an Investment
Account. Funds in the Investment Account shall be in a Money Market or
Certificate of Deposit (CD). Certificates of Deposit shall not extend beyond 12-
months.

a:b.Retirement accounts — Funds held in the Commission retirement accounts will be
subject to the recommendations of the Financial Advisors and executed by the plan
administrator. The Commission’s goal is to achieve a total return of 6% after
inflation over a 3-5 year period.

2. There shall be a Generalchecking, savings -SupplementalEISS;-and Reserve-cashinvestment
fund—account for the purposes of holding all monetary funds received. Other fund—er
fundsaccounts may be established by the Commission as necessary.

2-3.Fund accounting will be established to track assets, liabilities, equity, income, and expenses
called General, Research, Statistics, FISS, and Reserve.

3:4.The General-Fund-General Fund shall be a Contracting Party contributions fund and shall be

used to support the general operations_and f{administrative }.-statistics—and-research,—and
administrative-expenditures of the Commission.

4.5.The following funds shall be credited to the General Fund:
a) Contributions received from the Contracting Parties;
b) Receipts from the sale of surplus Commission property purchased from the General Fund;

c) Interest income earned by the General-Fundchecking and savings cash accounts;

Page 7 of 17



INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLIBUT CoMMISSION

d) Receipts from the sale of fish related to Pacific halibut research or operations, and not
related to FISS;

e) Salaries and benefits for secretariat staff related to the general administration of the IPHC.

6. The following funds shall be credited to the Research Fund:

a) Receipts from grants and contracts related to Pacific halibut research;

ab) Contributions received by Contracting Parties as internal Fund transfers from the
General fund;

c) Salaries and benefits for secretariat staff related to research.

7. The following funds shall be credited to the Statistics Fund:

a) Receipts from grants and contracts related to catch effort statistics of Pacific halibut;

ab) Contributions received by Contracting Parties as internal Fund transfers from the
General fund;

c) Salaries and benefits for secretariat staff related to catch effort statistics.
6-8.The following funds shall be credited to the Supplemental-FISS Fund:

a) Receipts from the sale of fish related to the IPHC’s Fishery-Independent Setline Survey
(FISS);

b) Receipts from the sales of surplus Commission property purchased from the Supplemental
FISS Fund;

é)c) Receipts from grants and contracts related to the IPHC’s Fishery-Independent
Setline Survey (FISS);

e)d) Salaries and benefits for secretariat staff related to the FISS.

+9.Fhe-The Reserve Fund is an unrestricted fund intended to stabilize the Commission’s
operations when expected or unexpected events occur. The Reserve Fund may be used when
Contracting Party contributions are not received when invoiced. The Reserve Fund may also
be used as working capital to the-werking-capialfund-and-shall-be-used-te-support the IPHC’s
Fishery-Independent Setline Survey (FISS) and approved research. The goal of the Reserve
fund is to carry a balance equivalent to 6 months’ worth of expenses-ferthe FISS.
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8-10. The Executive Director may authorize transfers effunds-from the Reserve Fund to the
Supplemental FISSGeneral Fund, Research Fund, Statistics Fund, or FISS Fund to the extent
necessary to finance approved budgetary expenditures-obligations and associated expenditures.

: ot of ﬁ ik sales.

9.11. The Executive Director may authorize transfers funds-between funds as allowed by the
approved budget and defined purposes, limits, and rules of use for each.

16:12. Previous year’s surplus funds shall be retained in the General and Supplemental-FISS
Funds based on the stated policy in this section. Surplus funds shall be reviewed by the FAC,
in conjunction with review of the previous year’s expenses.

Regulation 11 — Custody of Funds

1. The Executive Director shall designate the bank or banks in which the funds of the Commission
shall be kept and shall report the identity of the bank or banks so designated to the Commission.

Regulation 12 — Internal Controls

1. The Executive Director shall be accountable to the Commission for the proper management of
the Commission’s financial resources in accordance with the Commission’s Rules of
Procedure (2020, or any subsequent revision) and these Regulations.

2. No obligations shall be incurred until allotments or other appropriate authorizations have been
made in writing under the authority of the Executive Director. In emergent situations the
Executive Directory may give verbal approval to incur the obligation. In emergent situations
the verbal authorization must be documented within 24-hours of the authorization.

3. The Executive Director shall:

a) Establish detailed financial procedures to ensure effective financial administration and
financial stability;

b) Sign on behalf of the Commission for all financial and ordinary business matters of the
Commission, up to authorization levels;

c) Cause all payments to be made on the basis of supporting invoices and other documents
and ensure that services or goods contracted for have been received,;

d) Designate in writing the Commission’s Secretariat staff who may receive monies, incur
obligations, sign on behalf of the Commission, and make payments on behalf of the
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Commission up to the threshold defined by the Executive Director, but not exceeding
histher-ewn-individual authorized levels.

The Executive Director may, after full investigation, authorize the writing off of losses of cash
and other assets, provided that a statement explaining the losses shall be submitted to the FAC.

The Executive Director may, with the approval of the Chairperson of the Commission,
authorize the transfer of unused or surplus equipment and/or supplies to charitable
organizations or to scientific societies associated with the Commission. The record of all such
transfers shall be available for the independent External Auditors.

For the issuance of purchase orders and contracts in excess of $250,000 and all vessel charter
agreements the Executive Director shall obtain the approval of the Chairperson ander Vice-
Chairperson.

In the case of unforeseen conditions, the Executive Director may deviate from approved total
budget levels at the discretion of the Chairperson_and Vice-Chairperson.

Regulation 13 - Reporting

The Executive Director shall maintain such accounting records as are necessary for each fiscal
year and shall submit to the Contracting Parties annual accounting records for the fiscal year
to which they relate, including the following:

a) Outstanding obligations and receivables at the beginning and end of the year;

b) Changes in balances at the beginning and end of the year;
&)c) The status of all funds, including:
i.  The eriginal-budgeted funding for the year;

ii.  The Contracting Party contributions as modified by any transfers;

iii.  Income Sources, if any, other than Contracting Party contributions;

v. The status-income and expenditures for the efthe-General Fund, Research Fund,
Statistics Fund and the Supplemental- FISS Funds, and of any other funds that has been
be established;
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vi.  The balance sheet for the Reserve Fund and a Sstatement regarding working capital
available to meet cash needs for expenditures forin the next fiscal year.

vii.  Such other information as may be appropriate to indicate the current financial position
of the Commission.

Regulation 14 — External Audit

The accounts of the Commission shall be audited annually by external auditors recommended
by the FAC and appointed by the Commission. The Auditors shall beappeinted- contracted for
a term of three (3) years, and may be reappointed-extended to multiple terms.

The contents identified in the Auditors Provided By Client (PBC) list shall be submitted by the
Executive Director to the Auditors appointed by the Commission not later than sixty (60) days
after the end of a fiscal year.

The Auditors shall perform such an audit as they deem necessary to determine:

a) That the financial statements fairly present the financial activities and position of the
Commission as of year-end,;

b) That the financial transactions reflected in the statements are in accordance with these
Financial Regulations;

¢) That the monies on deposit and on hand are vouched for by the Commission's depositories
or by actual count, with exception of petty cash.

¢) That assets, liabilities, equity, income, and expenses are tracked by fund_(General

Research Statlstlcs FISS and Reserve)%q&ﬂy—prepeMens—feHhe@en#&etmg—P&ﬁres

The Auditors shall be sole judges as to the acceptance in whole or in part of such financial
records by the Executive Director or his/her delegate, and they may proceed to detailed
examination and verifications of such financial records as they choose.

The Auditors, in addition to certifying the correctness of the accounts, may make such
observations as they deem desirable with respect to the efficiency of the financial procedures,
the accounting system, the internal financial controls, and in general, the financial
consequences of administrative practices.

The Auditors shall, if required, recommend changes or adjustments to the books and records
to the Executive Director.
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The Auditors shall prepare a report on the accounts certified, and shall discuss their report with
the Executive Director prior to submission to the FAC and Commission. The Auditors shall
submit their report to the Commission, via the FAC, no later than 90 days following the end of
the fiscal year to which the accounts relate.

The Commission may request the Auditors to perform certain specific examinations and issue
separate reports regarding the books and records.

Regulation 15 — Bonding

The Executive Director and such other members of the IPHC Secretariat as may be deemed
necessary shall be bonded in United States currency by a reputable bonding company in
amounts determined by the Commission. The cost of the premiums for bonding shall be
assumed by the Commission.

Regulation 16 — Insurance

The Executive Director may take out suitable insurance policies with reputable financial
institutions against normal risks to its assets, operations, and personnel. The cost of the
premiums for insurance shall be assumed by the Commission.

Regulation 17 — Delegation of Authority

The Executive Director may delegate to other members of the IPHC Secretariat or the
Commission such of his/her powers as he/she considers necessary for the effective
implementation of these Regulations.

Regulation 18 — Interpretation

The Chairperson may rule, after such consultation with the Commissioner’s as the Chairperson
deems necessary, in cases of doubt as to the interpretation and application of any of these
Regulations.
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Regulation 19 — General Provisions

. These Financial Regulations should be reviewed for their consistency and appropriateness at
least biennially.

. These Financial Regulations may be amended from time to time by vote of the Commission in
accordance with the voting procedure noted in Rule 11 of the IPHC Rules of Procedure
(26492020, or any subsequent revision), provided such amendment is not inconsistent with the
provisions of the Convention.

Copies of superseded Financial Regulations shall be archived by the Executive Director.

. These Financial Regulations were adopted by consensus on DD January 20213-Mareh-2020,
and supersede those previously adopted by the Commission on 3 March 20203-February-2019.
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IPHC-2021-FAC097-09

DRAFT: IPHC Rules of Procedure (2021)

PREPARED BY: IPHC SECRETARIAT (D. WILSON, 14 DECEMBER 2020)

PURPOSE
To provide the Commission with proposed amendments to the IPHC Rules of Procedure (2020).

BACKGROUND
In accordance with Rule 19, paragraph 1 of the IPHC Rules of Procedure (2020), which states:

“l. These Rules of Procedure should be reviewed for their consistency and
appropriateness at least biennially.”,

At the 7t Special Session of the IPHC (SS07; 20 May 2020), the Commission made the following
request of the IPHC Secretariat regarding on the IPHC Rules of Procedure:

IPHC-2020-1D009 Intersessional meeting formats

“The Commission REQUESTED that the IPHC Secretariat prepare draft guidelines for
intersessional meetings to compliment those already contained with the IPHC Rules of
Procedure (2020), given the potential ongoing COVID-19 impacts.”

DISCUSSION

Provided at Appendix | are proposed revisions to the IPHC Rules of Procedure (2020), which
incorporate process and functional amendments intended to further modernise the IPHC’s
governance procedures for public intersessional meetings of the Commission.

Specifically to Rule 6 (Sessions of the Commission) and Rule 11 (Decision making).

RECOMMENDATION/S
That the Commission:

1) NOTE paper IPHC-2020-IM096-16 which proposed amendments to the IPHC Rules of
Procedure (2020).

2) ADOPT the amendments to the IPHC Rules of Procedure as provided at Appendix |, and
REQUEST that the IPHC Secretariat publish the IPHC Rules of Procedure (2021).

APPENDICES

Appendix |: DRAFT: International Pacific Halibut Commission Rules of Procedure (2021), Rules
6 and 11.
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APPENDIX |

Rule 6 — Sessions of the Commission

Reqular Sessions

1. The Commission may alternate its regular Sessions of the Annual Meeting and its Interim Meeting
between Canada and the United States of America, or via electronic means in exceptional
circumstances, and may hold other meetings as it may determine necessary.

1.2.Meetings of the Commission may be open to Observers and the general public.

2.3.Meetings of the Commission shall be available via electronic communication means approved by the
Commission, unless the Commission otherwise decides.

3-4.Meetings with representatives of the Pacific halibut fishing industry may be held annually at the seat
of the Commission or at any other place that the Commission shall determine, and arrangements for
such meetings shall be determined by the Chairperson in consultation with the Executive Director.

4.5.Invitations to meetings of the Commission shall be prepared by the Executive Director and issued no
later than 90 days in advance of the date fixed for the opening of the Session.

Special Sessions

6. The Commission may hold Special Sessions of the Commission as it may determine necessary, if so
requested by the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.

7. Invitations to Special Sessions shall be issued not less than 15 days in advance of the date fixed for
the opening of the Session.

8. Any documents to be discussed at a Special Session of the Commission shall be submitted to the
Executive Director no less than 10 days before the date fixed for the opening of the Special Session,
unless otherwise decided by the Commission. Documents received later than 10 days in advance of
the Special Session shall be deemed as Information Papers only.

9. Amendments to existing IPHC Fishery Regulations shall be submitted to the Executive Director no
less than 15 days before the date fixed for the opening of the Special Session at which they are to be
considered, unless otherwise decided by the Commission. The Executive Director shall make the
proposals available on the public access area of the IPHC website no later than one (1) business day

after receipt.

10. The procedures of the Special Session established in accordance with paragraph Rule 6, para 6 shall
be governed mutatis mutandis by the Rules of Procedure of the Commission.
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10.

Rule 11 — Decision making

Decision-making at Sessions of the Commission

As a general rule, decision-making in the Commission should be by consensus. For the purposes of
these rules, “consensus” means the absence of any formal objection made at the time the decision was
taken.

If it appears to the Chairperson that all efforts to reach a decision by consensus have been exhausted,
decisions will be made in accordance with Article 111, paragraph 1 of the Convention.

Each Commissioner shall be entitled to one vote, and in accordance with Article 111, Paragraph 1 of
the Convention, all decisions of the Commission shall be made by a concurring vote of at least two of
the Commissioners of each Contracting Party. At meetings, a public vote shall be taken by show of
hands or roll call of the Commissioners, whether in person or via electronic communication, on each
issue.

Intersessional decision-making

In case of the need for adoption of an emergency measure between Sessions, or where a decision needs
to be taken intersessionally, the Chairperson may propose that a decision be taken by mail, telephone, or
electronic communication.

When a decision is to be taken by electronic means, the Executive Director shall transmit the proposed
decision to all Commissioners.

Commissioners shall promptly acknowledge receipt of any proposed decision by electronic means. If no
acknowledgement is received from any particular Commissioner within one week of the date of
transmittal, the Executive Director will retransmit the proposed decision, and will use all reasonable
means to ensure that it has been received.

Members shall have 36-10 days to respond, unless a longer period is specified by the Executive Director
in the transmittal.

If no reply from a Commissioner reaches the Executive Director within the period established under Rule
11.8, that decision shall be deferred to the next session of the Commission.

All inter-sessional decisions must be made by consensus.

The Executive Director shall promptly ascertain and transmit the decision to all Commissioners via an
IPHC Circular. The date of that transmittal shall be the ‘date of notification’. Such decisions shall be duly
recorded in the Commission's records by the Executive Director. Copies of such decisions shall be
published with unique Intersessional Decision (ID) numbering on the IPHC website, via an IPHC
Circular.
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PURPOSE & BACKGROUND

PURPOSE

To provide the FAC with an end of year financial statement for FY2020 (financial
period: 1 October 2019 to 30 September 2020).

BACKGROUND

For FY2020, the IPHC originally budgeted with the aim of drawing down on the
‘carryover’ from prior years. Specifically, the IPHC adopted an expense budget that
was US$759,838 greater than the expected income. However, at AM096 in February
2020, the Commission made the following observation:

IPHC-2020-AMO096-R (para. 124) “The Commission NOTED that the FY2020 General Fund was
approved with the expectation that it would run at a loss of US$759,838 to draw down the carry-
over. However, given that the previously targeted level of carry-over funds has been reached one
year ahead of schedule (due to FISS fish sales ~$1,200,000 less than budgeted), the IPHC
Secretariat would seek to reduce operating expenses to match income. The IPHC Secretariat
intends on providing the Commission with a list of budget lines to be reduced intersessionally.”
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The total Assets as year-end closing totaled US$3,072,772.68
The total equity or combined fund balance at year-end closing totaled US$1,941,434.32
The Reserve fund held the majority of the equity with US$1,134,337.91 at year-end closing

Fund equity balances at year end:

e General Fund: US$275,872.27 — There was a correction for erroneous accounts payables in the amount
of $356,669. This correction was incorporated into the fund balance.

» Research Fund: US$(5,397.29) — Internal funds transfers may be required from the General Fund in
support of Research activities.

» Statistics Fund: US$1,323.95 — The cost recovery from sampling Pacific halibut in FY2020 was increased
to US$543,666 up from US$483,096 in FY2019.

* FISS Fund: US$535,297.48 — The equity balance for the FISS at the year-end closing.

» Reserve Fund: US$1,134,227.91 — The Reserve Fund carries the majority of the equity in the checking
and saving cash accounts are Wells Fargo.

* Other Funds: All other funds and associated cash accounts were closed in FY2020.
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FY2020 — BALANCE SHEET (ALL FUNDS)

Account Number Account Name

Assets
10000 Cash in Bank (Wells Fargo) % 2,407 746.64
10200 Investments - Certificate of Deposit % 201,346.62
11000 Accounts Receivable £416,318.23
13000 Prepaid Expenses % 34671.99
14000 Dieposits £12,7858.20
Total Assets
$3.072,872.66
Liabilities
20000 Purchase Card - USs Bank % 54.672.67
20100 Travel Card - U5 Bank £ (9,024.65)
21000 Accounts Payable % 108,793.31
22000 Payroll Tax Liabilities %50 865,99
22100 Payroll Benefit Lizbilities $917.076.54
Total Liabilities
$1,131,383.686
Equity
30100 10 - Genera % 27587227
30200 20 - Research £(5,397.29)
30300 30 - Statistics %£1,323.95
30400 40 - FI55 % 535.351.92
30500 50 - Reserve $1,134,337.91
Total Equity
$1,941.488.62
Total Liabilities + Total Equity $3.072,872.68 Accrual basis
INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC IPHC Slide 4
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FY2020 — BALANCE SHEET (BY FUND)

Account Mumber Account Mame 10 - General 20 - Research
Assets
10000 Cash in Bank (Wells Farga) $1,336,180.16 % 26,382.71 £24181.73 % 85,173.04 $935829.00 $ 2,407 746.64
10200 Investments - Certificate of Deposit % 0.00 % 0.00 $0.00 $2,837.7 $ 198,508.91 % 201,346.62
11000 Accounts Receivable £111,230.18 £ 0.00 % 240.61 % 304,827.44 % 0.00 $416,318.23
13000 Prepaid Expenses % 345671.95 §0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 34671.99
14000 Depasits % 11,705.86 $0.00 %1,083.34 $ 0.00 % 0.00 $12789.20
Total Assets
$1493808.19 $26,38271 $25,505.68 $392838.19 5113433791 $3.072872.68
Liabilities
20000 Purchase Card - U5 Bank % 35,341.87 % 5241.88 $2.761.01 %11,327.91 % 0.00 % 54.672.67
20100 Travel Card - US Bank % (11,025.25) $0.00 < (256.52) $3,157.28 $0.00 $ (9,024.65)
21000 Accounts Payable $ 33,461.99 $ 26,532.12 $17,916.16 $ 30,877.04 $0.00 $ 108,793.31
22000 Payroll Tax Liabilities %53,116.68 § 0.00 $£3.761.24 % 2,988.07 % 0.00 % 50 865.99
22100 Payroll Benefit Liabilities $1,107,240.63 §0.00 % 0.00 % (190,864.09) % 0.00 $917.076.54
Total Liabilities
$1,217,935.92 £ 31,780.00 $24181.73 %(142,513.79) %0.00 $1,131,383.86
Equity
30100 10 - Genera $ 27587227 $ 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 $ 27587227
30200 20 - Research £ 0.00 %(5,397.29) % 0.00 £ 0.00 % 0.00 £(5,397.29)
30300 30- Statistics $ 0.00 $0.00 $1,223.95 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $1,323.95
30400 40-FI55 % 0.00 §0.00 % 0.00 % 535,351.98 % 0.00 $535,351.98
30500 50 - Reserve 3 0.00 $0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 $1,134,337.91 $1,134,337.91
Total Equity
$275872.27 %(5.397.29) £1,323.95 $535,351.96 $1,134 337.91 $1,941 488.82
Total Liabilities = Total Equity $1,493,808.19  $2638271  $25505.68  $392838.19  $1134337.91  $3,072,872.68
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FY2020 — BUDGET To ACTUALS (ALL FUNDS)

Account Number Account Mame
Income

40000 Contracting Party Contributions

4000001 Canada

4000002 United States of America
Total for 40000 - Contracting Party Contributions
40050 IFC Pension

4005001 IFC Pension - Canada

4005002 IFC Pension - United States of America
Total for 40050 - IFC Pension
40055 Headguarters (Lease & Maintenance)
40060 Other Income
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements
40200 Interest Income

4020001 Bank Interest

4020002 CD Interest
Total for 40200 - Interest Income
40350 Fish Sales

4035001 Fish Sales - Pacific Halibut

4033002 Fish Sales - Byproduct
Total for 40350 - Fish Sales
42000 Gain/Loss

4220002 Unrealized Gain/Loss Investments
Total for 42000 - Gain/Loss
Total Income
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Annual Budget

£0.00
$874,182.00
¢ 4,020,903.00
$4,8953,085.00
$0.00
$111,250.00
$139,424.00
$250,674.00
$371473.00
$821,135.00
$ 449,562.00
$0.00
$1,125.00

% 5,000.00
£6,125.00
$0.00

% 4,904,582.00
£0.00
$4,904,582.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$11,698,836.00

Annual Budget %

D%
1005
1005:

100%

0%
1005
1005:

100%

0%

2.33%
141.25%
D%
8.11%
23202%
190.59%
D%
31.735%
0%
83.02%
D%
0%

0%

B7.63%

Cash basis
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FY2020 — BUDGET To ACTUALS (ALL FUNDS)

Account Number Account Name Actual Annual Budget Annual Budget %
Expense
50000 Salaries & Wages £4332877.19 £4179.343.00
50100 Benefits $£1,632,611.39 £1573.438.00
50200 Training & Education $34633.49 $52,000.00
50300 Personnel Related Expenses $£17,182.37 $135.224.00
51000 Publications $15,732.43 % 37.,000.00
51100 Mailing and Shipping $ 85,092.71 $0.00
51200 Travel $114,338.00 % 309,120.00
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses $177,527.90 £154,500.00
51400 Technology $121,787.54 $0.00
52000 Professional Fees £239417.13 % 34,750.00
52100 Vessel Expenses § 835,376.66 $0.00
52200 Other Fees and Charges §£177,402.03 $639.427.00
52300 Leases and Contracts $1,983,189.31 $£2.569,936.00
54000 Communications 1754474 $104,915.00
53000 Equipment Expense $£113,338.22 $173,410.00
53100 Supplies Expense $£632,428.21 $£1.162,992.00
53200 Maintenance and Utilities 238033 $497,518.00
53300 Facility Rentals §377,164.74 $ 20,000.00
55100 Other Expenses $£8,119.79 $0.00 0%
56444 AR Adjustments $517 $0.00 03¢
Total Expense
$10,939,962.33 $11,643,593.00 93.96%
Cash basis
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FY2020 — INCOME STATEMENT (BY FUND)

Account Number Account Name: 10 - General 20- Research 30 - Statistics 40- FISS 50 - Reserve Amount

40000 Contracting Party Contributions §4,805,079.53 5 $0.00 £0.00 $4.895079.53 %£4,895,085.00
40050 IFC Pension $250,674.00 $ £0.00 £0.00 $250,674.00 $ 250,674.00
40055 Headquarters (Lease & Maintenance) $371,673.00 L3 £000 £0.00 $371,67300 $ 37167300
40060 Other Income % 14,765.40 5 $4,379.62 $0.00 $19,142.02 $821135.00
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements $4,700.00 $ 350,57 $41,670.00 £0.00 $ 633,000.86 $449,562.00
40200 Interest Income $2,205.14 £0.00 $9,426.95 £0.00 $11,692.09 $6,125.00
40350 Fish Sales % 40,047,638 5000 5000 $4,022,809.61 5000 54071857.29 $4.904532.00
42000 Gain/Loss § (704.87) £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £(704.87) £0.00
Total Income

$5,587.443.88 £350,571.86 $238,059.00 $4,078346.18 $0.00 $10254420.92 §11,698.836.00
Expense
50000 Salaries & Wages y % 603,711.97 § 727,945.41 $000  $433287719  $4179343.00
50100 Benefits 1.26 $ 180,669.24 175,991,092 000  $163261139  $1573433.00
50200 Training & Education .00 %19,839.82 $2,497.62 50.00 53493349 $52.000.00
50300 Personnel Related Expenses .35 $£13671.37 £810.85 £0.00 $17,182.37 $135,224.00
51000 Publications $13,867.43 .00 £0.00 £0.00 £000 $15.732.43 $ 37,000.00
51100 Mailing and Shipping $482.98 .50 $7,989.39 $74588.84 $000 $85,09271 $0.00
51200 Travel $53,015.63 .22 $16,989.00 $32,033.15 £0.00 $114,333.00 $ 309,120.00
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses $177,527.90 00 $0.00 £0.00 $177,527.90 % 154,500.00
51400 Technology $121,787.54 00 $0.00 £0.00 $121787.54 £0.00
52000 Professional Fees $239,260.75 .00 $0.00 3 $0.00 $239417.13 $34,750.00
52100 Veszel Expenses £0.00 1.02 5000 $ 834, £0.00 $835,376.66 £0.00
52200 Other Fees and Charges $103,608.01 A5 5000 $72841. 5000 517740203 $639.427.00
52300 Leases and Contracts L 351,389.28 2 £36,810.29 $1,462,088.62 £0.00 $1983,189.31 £2,559,9556.00
54000 Communications .0 £0.00 $402.20 51,034.47 $0.00 51754474 $104,915.00
53000 Equipment Expense $1,137.48 $17,998.30 % 66,189.39 £0.00 $113.338.22 $173410.00
53100 Supplies Expense $32,071.63 $30,163.06 $1,742.22 $ 568,451.30 $£000 $63242821 £1,162,992.00
53200 Maintenance and Utilities $23331.31 £ 562.00 $000 $000 5000 52389331 549751800
53300 Facility Rentals $370,984.7. £0.00 % 6,180.00 £0.00 $377,164.74 $ 20,000.00
55100 Other Expenses $8114.79 £0.00 £0.00 £000 $8,119.79 £0.00
56444 AR Adjustments £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 $5.17 £0.00
Total Expense

$5746431.25 $264133.93 $908,012.80 $4,021,384.33 $0.00 $10939,96233 $11,643593.00
Netincome (Loss) $(158,987.37)  $86437.91 $(669,953.80)  $56,96185 $0.00  $(68554141)  $55243.00 Cash basis
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FY2020 — FUND ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Beginning Balance Transfer MNet Increase (Decrease) Ending Balance [Beginning of Fiscal Year] Balance

Unrestricted Net Assets

10 - Genera $ 262,184.21 $5,587,443,28 $5,746,431.25 % (158,087.37) %2035,585.42 % 46,598.05 $ 308,722,256 $262,184.21
Total Unrestricted Net Assets $262,184.21 $5,587,443.88 £5,746,431.25 $(158.987.37) $203,585.42 §46,598.05 $308.782.26 $262,184.21
Restricted Met Assets
20 - Research $000 $ 350,571.86 95 $ 86,437.91 4 (65.297.08) $21,140.83 $21,140.83 $0.00
30 - Statistics $000 % 238,059.00 % 008,012,280 % (669,053.80) % 683,653.30 $13,699.50 % 15,699.50 $000
40-FISS $ 181,663.79 $4,078,346.18 $4,021,384.33 $ 56,961.85 $23,948.69 $80,910.54 $ 262,574.33 $181,663.79
50 - Reserve $1,000,000.16 $000 $000 $000 $134,337.75 $13433775  $1,134337.91 ¢ 1,000,000.16
Leave Lizbility $118,084,71 £000 $0.00 $000  $(118.094.71) £(113.094.71) £000 $118,094.71
Annuitant Med. $ 263,900.16 $000 $0.00 $000  $(263.900.16) $(263,900.16) $0.00 $ 263,500.16
Schalarship § 246,132,609 £0.00 £0.00 £000  $(246.132.69) % (246,132.69) £000 £244 13269
Total Restricted Met Assets §1.609,791.51 $4.666,977.04 $5.193,531.08 $(526.554.04)  $150,515.10 $(376,036.94)  $143375257 $1.809.791.51
Total

$2,071,975.72 $10,254420.92 $10,939,962.33 $ (685,541.41) $356,100.52 $(329,440.89) $1,742,534.83 $2,071,975.72

Cash basis
INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC IPHC Sllde 9
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES BY MONTH

Account Number Account Name Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
Income
40000 Contracting Party Contributions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,804,327.00 $0.00 $2,126,576.00 $0.00 $718,482.76 $0.
400350 IFC Pension $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 513942400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
40055 Headguarters (Lease & Maintenance) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $371,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
40060 Other Income $2117.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 584329 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 350451 $221.59
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements £137007% §404,242.83 $0.00 $0.00 £ 0.00 £26,841.28 £ 0.00 $91,670.00 £ 0.00 §42,4983.70
40200 Interest Income $5730.67 $1,605.62 $1,005.92 $2676.72 $287.39 $21034 $140.36 $25.60 £3.77 $1.87
40350 Fish Sales $6,567.38 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 545,047.62 $0.00 $624625.10
42000 Gain/Loss £328.68 £(127.49) §(727.43) $(30.49) £(148.12) $0.00 £ 0.00 $0.00 £ 0.00 $0.00
Total Income
$2844452 $405726.96 $27847 $2,646.23 $2,266,962.56 $27,05162 $2.266,140.36 $140743.28 $718,991.04 $667.346.26

Expense
50000 Salaries & Wages $ 333 $325468.06 $306,077.87 $30346842 $305166.75 $32404467 $338791.24 $308298.65 $363,61299 $542149.49
50100 Benefits 3 $93417.90 $136,700.2 $151,098.65 $40321601 $118668.64 $152,347.79 5255.3 $212,466.76
50200 Training & Education $2137.16 %£1,029.35 3 .0 $12,105.82 % 8,200.00 $54“ T7 £2,530.12 ) £(532.38)
50300 Personnel Related Expenses § 3,208.46 %1,683.44 £ (294.13) £12.82 % 505.41 $0.00 $2,823.34
51000 Publications $0.00 £ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00 $15,617.07
51100 Mailing and Shipping $269.7: $4,692.74 §(887.48) $4932.66 $3,103.56 $27.51 $ 36,603.99
51200 Travel $34721.36 $18,796.23 $(55587.43) §45752.24 $19,534.33 $257.96 $3,323.60
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses % 19,8060.15 $6,208.87 $6,296.45 §11,805.00 $129,600.88 $0.00 $0.00
51400 Technology $14737.0 $1,892.70 $5440.01 $5,792.13 $ 1,945.68 $3,375.12 12 . $ 24,551.84
52000 Professional Fees $11,3275 £0,617.80 £23,035.10 £25177.24 $22,777.45 %55,500.42 2 3.01 $86,616.32
52100 Vessel Expenses $196,987.12 $ 8,024.00 $331240 $0.00 $155735.00 £ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71318.06
52200 Other Fess and Charges $(1,031.92) $3,226.95  §16,282.86 $11,22697  $(4,167.41) 5 889.08 $54876 $88,320.67  $6,188.91
52300 Leases and Contracts $ 2383042 $18,397.20 $5417.79 $ 3560616 $ 48,856.89 $36,271.97 $62560.48 $43232.21 $354,934.73
54000 Communications $873.92 $557.0 52,4280.34 $1,052.92 $2,738.78 $641.07 $2,713.00 $1,2853.71 $1,673.40
53000 Equipment Expense $36,120.38 $3,401.18  §(34,646.80) $35,442.52 £346.00 00 $14,100.00 $0.00 $0.00  §55000.60
53100 Supplies Expense $6,031.28 59 $2,16230  $360093.62  §53,140.71 1166810 $50,689.96  $7,98738 $11,070.44  §7,402.46
53200 Maintenance and Utilities £75.96 $4,078 $4125.79 $3,850.23 $2,166.75 £ 0.00 $4.336.10 % 100,45 £2418.87
53300 Facility Rentals $30,940.58 $31413.29 $2477.61 $61,49217  $30867.89 $30,147.89 $30,147.89 £ 0.00 $30,147.89
55100 Other Expenses £ (234.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $(59.26) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
56444 AR Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 £ 0.00 % 0.00 £0.00 $0.00
Total Expense

$917,915.11 $536,619.38 $452905.91 $1,013,170.57 $1.216,664.94 $3557.452.45 $683.719.87 $713813.15 $623,549.88 $14352915.95

Met Income (Loss)

$(889,470.59) % (130,892.42) % (452,627.44) $(1,010,524.34) $ 1,050,317.62 $(560,400.83) $ 1,580,420.49 %(573,069.87) $95441.16 $(785,569.69)

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC
HaLiBuT COMMISSION

IPHC

Aug Sep
$155,693.77 $0.00
$111,250.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00
$13019.44 5244319
$22,105.72 £33,040.54
$0.21 $3.62
$2,126,739.66 $1,264,873.47
$0.00 $0.00

$2,428,808.80

$50649802 §355612.58
$118,558.07 $(246,622.49)
$0.00 £03.31
$0.00 $8,747.44
$0.00 $0.00
$14743.45 51435050
$20,53486  $30,259.36
$3 $3351.55

0
2

£48,126.23 $(176,157.53)

$146391.07  $250,796.74

$1861403 33574273

3 568768314

$2,030.97 $1,362.5

$0.00 $£2,852.43

5 108,467.69 $4,270.92

£62.02 $2,672.97

$39,520.15

£(22.23)

$5.17

$1,705,290.42

$723,518.38

$267,316.12 $(685541.41)

¥TD Amount Annual Budget
$4.395,079.53 5439508500
$230,674.00 $230,674.00

$ 37167300 $371467300
$1%,147.02 $821135.00

$ 635,000.86 544954200
$11,69209 $6,125.00
$4071857.29 54904358200
%£(704.87) 5000

5433287719

$1,301,260.52 §10,254,420.92 $11,698,836.00

5417934300

$1,632,611.39 $1,573,43800
$3493349  §5200000
$17,18237  $13522400
$1573243  §37,00000
$85,092.71 £000
$11433800  $309,12000
$177,52790  $154,50000
$121,787.54 $000
$239417.13  $3475000
$835,376.66 $000
$177,402.03  $639,427.00
$1983,189.31 $2569,95600
$17,54474  $10491500
$11333822  $17341000
$63242821 $1,162992.00
$2389331  $497,51800
$377.16474  $20,00000
$8,119.79 $000
£517 £000

Slide 10

$1,033944.70 §10,939,962.33 $11,643,593.00

$55,243.00,

Cash basis



ACTION

That the FAC:

« NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-04 which includes the
Financial Statement and supporting documentation for
the financial period 01 October 2019 to 30 September
2019 (FY2020);

« RECOMMEND that the Commission NOTE the Financial
Statements for FY2020, as detailed in paper IPHC-2021-
FACO097-04

IPHC Slide 11
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PURPOSE

To provide the Commission with the Independent External
Auditors Report for FY2020, as per Regulation 14 of the IPHC
Financial Regulations (2020).

Regulation 14 — External Audit

“1. The accounts of the Commission shall be audited
annually by external auditors recommended by the FAC and
appointed by the Commission. The Auditors shall be
appointed for a term of three (3) years, and may be
reappointed to multiple terms.”

IPHC Slide 2



BACKGROUND

15 October 2020: In accordance with Regulation 14.1 of
the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020), the IPHC
Secretariat requested an intersessional recommendation
from the IPHC Finance and Administration Committee
(FAC), and a subsequent appointment decision from the
Commission, of a new Independent external Statement
Auditor for the IPHC. (see IPHC-Circular 2020-023)

IPHC Slide 3



https://www.iphc.int/library/documents/circulars/iphc-2020-cr-023-for-decision-selection-of-auditor-for-fy2020-fy2021-and-fy2022-statement-audits

BACKGROUND

18 October 2020: Subsequent to IPHC Circular 2020-23, and in
accordance with Rule 11, paragraphs 4-10 ‘Intersessional decision-
making’ of the IPHC Rules of Procedure (2020), the FAC and
subsequently the Commission made the following decision by
consensus:

IPHC-2020-1D015 *“The IPHC Finance and Administration
Committee (FAC) RECOMMENDED, and the Commission
APPOINTED the external auditor ‘Moss Adams’ to audit the
accounts of the Commission for FY2020, FY2021, and FY2022.”

IPHC Slide 4



https://www.iphc.int/library/documents/circulars/iphc-circular-2020-024-intersessional-decisions-18-sept-18-oct-2020

BACKGROUND

06 November 2020: Moss Adams was contracted by the IPHC Secretariat
to undertake and complete the Statement Audits for FY2020 (options for
FY2021 and FY2022).

06 November 2020: In accordance with paragraph 2, Regulation 14, of the
IPHC Financial Regulations (2020) (shown below) the IPHC Secretariat
provided the independent external auditor with the initial Provided By
Client (PBC) list of items on 06 November 2020 (37 days after the end of
the FY2020 fiscal year, and 23 days ahead of the rule).

(para. 2) “The contents identified in the Auditors Provided By Client
(PBC) list shall be submitted by the Executive Director to the Auditors
appointed by the Commission not later than sixty (60) days after the
end of a fiscal year.”

IPHC Slide 5




BACKGROUND

18 December 2020: In accordance with paragraph 7, Regulation 14, of the
IPHC Financial Regulations (2020) (shown below) the independent
external auditors provided the final report to the IPHC Secretariat on 18
December 2020 (79 days after the end of the FY2020 fiscal year, 11 days
ahead of the deadline set-forth in the IPHC Financial Regulations), which
was communicated to the Commission the same day, and published on
the IPHC website as paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-05 on 21 December 2020.

(para. 7) “The Auditors shall prepare a report on the accounts certified,
and shall discuss their report with the Executive Director prior to
submission to the FAC and Commission. The Auditors shall submit
their report to the Commission, via the FAC, no later than 90 days
following the end of the fiscal year to which the accounts relate.”

IPHC Slide 6




8 January 2021: Moss Adams presented
their ‘Report of the Independent Auditors
and Financial Statements (FY2020)' directly
to Commissioners via web-confernece, as
provided in Appendix | of paper IPHC-
FAC097-05.
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ACTION

That the FAC:

1) NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-05 which provided the
independent external auditors report for FY2020, as per Regulation 14 of
the IPHC Financial Regulations (2020).

2) RECOMMEND that the Commission accept the independent
external auditors report for FY2020, as per Regulation 14 of the IPHC
Financial Regulations (2020).

IPHC Slide 8
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PURPOSE & BACKGROUND

Purpose: To provide the Commission with an update on the approved
FY2021 budget (financial period: 1 October 2020 to 30 September
2021).

Background: At the 96" Session of the IPHC Interim Meeting (IM096,
November 2020), the Commission reviewed and adopted a revised
FY2021 budget:

IPHC-2021-IM096-R (para. 108) “The Commission ADOPTED the
revised FY2021 budget (financial period: 1 October 2020 to 30
September 2021) as provided at Appendix VI, noting that there is no
change in the Contracting Party contributions due for FY2021.”
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FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 GENERAL FUND BUDGET — UPDATE AS OF 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Account Number Account Name
Income
A0000 Contracting Party Contributions
40000.01 Canada
40000.02 United States of America
Total for 40000 - Contracting Party Contributions
40050 IFC Pension
40050.01 IFC Pension - Canada
40050.02 IFC Pension - United States of America
Total for 40050 - IFC Pension
400355 Headguarters (Lease & Maintenance)
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements
40200 Interest Income
40200.01 Bank Interest

Total for 40200 - Interest Income

Total Income

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIDC IPHC
HALIBUT COMMISSION
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$451.98

$3.776,839.48

Annual Budget

$0.00
$ 900,407.00
% 4,157,740.00
$5,058,167.00
$0.00
$111,250.00
$139.424.00
%250,674.00
$470,717.00
$562,227.00
£0.00

$0.00

£0.00

$6.341,785.00

Annual Budget %

0%
1005
505
36.9%
0%
1005¢
0%
44.38%
505
30.13%
D%
0%

0%

39.33%

*cash basis
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FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 GENERAL FUND BUDGET — UPDATE AS OF 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Account Number Account Name Actual Annual Budget Annual Budget %

Expense

50000 Salaries & Wages § 597,353.72 £ 3.606,317.00
50100 Benefits $ 206,071.44 £1,616,628.00
50200 Training & Education £ 2,600.00 $ 25,000.00
50300 Personnel Related Expenses $18,000.00
51000 Publications $ 15,000.00
51100 Mailing and Shipping $ 15,000.00
51200 Travel $100,000.00
51300 Meeting and Conference Expenses £0.00 $104,000.00
51400 Technology § 35,766.87 $150,000.00
52000 Professional Fees $£2,843.98 $134,750.00
52200 Dther Fees and Charges £(29,651.53) £0.00
52300 Leases and Contracts § 75,000.19 §£374,773.00
54000 Communications $3,403.35 $ 17,000.00
53000 Equipment Expense £6,529.27 $ 51,010.00
53100 Supplies Expense % 15,833.85 $144,583.00
53200 Maintenance and Utilities $2,257.97 $161,421.00
53300 Facility Rentals $73,165.50 $ 393,580.00
55000 Budget Contingency $£0.00 $ 50,000.00
55200 Fund Cost Recovery $0.00 £(639,277.00)
55300 Prior Year - GAAP conversion $ 996,688.06 $0.00
Total Expense

$2,105,567.93 $6,341,765.00 33.2%
*cash basis

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC IPHC
HaLiBuT COMMISSION
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FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 SUPPLEMENTAL FUND BUDGET — UPDATE AS OF 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Account Number Account Mame Actual Annual Budget Annual Budget %
Income
40060 Other Income % 609,836.73 £0.00 0%
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements $ 24322.50 5 46,400.00 52 47%
40200 Interest Income $ 0.00 000 0%
4020001 Bank Interest 5000 51100000 0%
4020002 CD Interest $3.37 5000 0%
Total for 40200 - Interest Income $3.37 % 11.000.00 0.03%
403350 Fish Sales £ 0.00 £0.00 028
4033001 Fish Sales - Pacific Halibut $ 26312034 % 5,210,500.00 5.05%
4035002 Fish Sales - Byproduct % 4669.46 % 56,000.00 3.34%
Total for 40350 - Fish Sales $267,789.80 $ 5,266,500.00 5.08%
Total Income
$361,952.40 $5,323,200.00 6.8%
*cash basis

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIDC IPHC
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FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 SUPPLEMENTAL FUND BUDGET — UPDATE AS OF 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Account Number Account Name Actual Annual Budget Annual Budget %

Expense
50000 Salaries &Wages £73911.92 $455,795.00 16.22%
50100 Benefits $22 3 $14,131.00 156.8%
50200 Training & Education $0.00 $52,000.00 0%
50300 Personnel Related Expenses % 104.65 $34.644.00 0.3%
51100 Mailing and Shipping £(1,333.73) £ 76,000.00 1.75%
51200 Travel $ 868.24 $111920.00 0.78%
52100 Vessel Expenses % 24.110.56 $0.00 0%
52200 Other Fees and Charges £ 19,989.67 % 56282400 3.55%
52300 Leases and Contracts $0.00 $2,312,754.00 03¢
54000 Communications £50.15 $82,650.00 0.06%
53000 Equipment Expense : $32,400.00 27.27%
53100 Supplies Expense $889,505.00 1.09%
53200 Maintenance and Utilities $40,000.00 0%
53300 Facility Rentals $0.00 $20,000.00 0%
55200 Fund Cost Recovery $0.00 $639,277.00 0%
Total Expense

$158,346.82 $5,323,9200.00 2.97%

*cash basis
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FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 BUDGET: YEAR TO DATE* (ALL FUNDS) — AS OF 15 JANUARY 2021

Account Number

Income
40000
40050
40035
40060
40100
40200
40350

Total Income

Expense
50000
50100
50200
50300
31000
31100
51200
51300
51400
52000
52100
52200
52300
54000
53000

33300

Total Expense

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIDC
HALIBUT COMMISSION

Account Name

Contracting Party Contributions

IFC Pension

Headquarters (Lease & Maintenance)
Other Income

Grants, Contracts & Agreements
Interest Income

Fish Sales

Salaries & Wages

Bensfits

Training & Education
Personnel Related Expenses
Publications

Mailing and Shipping

Travel

IMeeting and Conference Expenses
Technology

Professional Fees

Vessel Expenses

Other Fees and Charges
Leases and Contracts
Communications

Equipment Expense

Supplies Expense
Maintenance and Utilities
Facility Rentals

Budget Contingency

Prior Year - GAAP conversion

IPHC

$3,203,465.51

Annual Budget

£3,058,167.00
$230,674.00
$470,717.00
5000

% 608,627.00
$11,000.00

$ 5,266,500.00

$11.663.685.00

£4062112.00
$1,630,759.00
$77,000.00
$52,644.00
$15,000.00
$91,000.00
$211,920.00
$104,000.00
£150,000.00
$134,750.00
£0.00
£542,524.00
£2£87,527.00
$99,650.00
$83,410.00

£ 1036,085.00
$201,421.00
$415,580.00
$50,000.00
£0.00

$11665,683.00

nual Budget %

78.01%
4.14%
5.08%

35.48%

23.32%
27.01%
3.38%
10.4%
102 335
3.59%
154%
0%
3227%
29.3%
0%
-0.7%
3.26%
5. 43%
18.42%
39.21%
3.7%
37.445¢
03¢

0%

27.465%

*cash basis
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Account Number

Income
AQ000
40030
40055
40200

Total Income

Expense
50000
50100
50200
50300
51000
51100
51200
51300
51400
52000
52200

Total Expense

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIDC
HALIBUT COMMISSION

FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 BUDGET:. YEAR TO DATE* (10 GENERAL) —AS OF 15 JANUARY 2021

Account Name

Contracting Party Contributions

IFC Pension

Headquarters (Lease & Maintenance)
Interest Income

Salaries & Wages

Benefits

Training & Education
Personnel Related Expenses
Publications

Mailing and Shipping

Travel

Meeting and Conference Expenses
Technology

Professional Fees

Other Fees and Charges
Leases and Contracts
Communications
Equipment Expense
Supplies Expense
Maintenznce and Utilities
Facility Rentals

Budget Contingency

Fund Cost Recovery

Prior Year - GAAP conversion

IPHC

Actual

$3,214,645.50
$111,250.00
$0.00
£451.92

$3.326,347.48

$ 643,996.55

$ 35445

-
o
oo

oo Do o
Bowo s W o

$30,
%(28,705.89)
$52,282.95

%5900.84

% 155,590.50
£0.00
£0.00

3 096,522.06

$2,299.42874

Annual Budget

$5.058,167.00
$250,674.00
$470,717.00
$0.00

$5,779,558.00

$2933517.00
$141397500
$4,000.00
$8,000.00
$000

$ 6,600.00

$ 69,550.00

$ 104,000.00
$150,000.00
$134,750.00
$0.00
$218.842.00
$6,030.00
$7,43500
$4,483.00
$161421.00
332923000
$50,000.00
$112,616.00
$0.00

$5,779,558.00

Annual Budget 3

463.55%
44, 385%
0%
0%

57.55%

2192%
25.07%

32.27%
29.35%
0%
23.89%
97.2%
47.91%
262.26%
2382%
39.97%
0%

0%

0%

39.79%

*cash basis
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FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 BUDGET: YEAR TO DATE* (20 RESEARCH) — AS OF 15 JANUARY 2021

Account Number Account Name Actual Annual Budget Annual Budget %
Income
40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements £0.00 $83,628.00 0%
Total Income
$0.00 $83,628.00 03

Expense
50000 Salaries & Wages £90,103.13 %31,500.00 286.04%
50100 Bensfits % 200823.25 512 60000 230.82%
51000 Publications 5000 £ 300.00 0%
51100 Mailing and Shipping £63.38 £0.00 0%
31200 Trawvel $000 $ 12 60000 0%
52300 Leases and Contracts % 28,008,459 $117,073.00 24.445%
54000 Communications $0.00 % 10,500.00 0%
53000 Equipment Expense 5000 $24 67500 0%
53100 Supplies Expense $ 841886 % 140,000.00 6£.015%
53200 Maintenzance and Utilities % 2,902.53 £000 0%
55200 Fund Cost Recovery £000 $(265,622.00) 05
Total Expense

$159,179.69 £83.628.00 190.34%

*cash basis
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FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 BUDGET:. YEAR TO DATE* (30 STATISTICS) — AS OF 15 JANUARY 2021

Account Number Account Mame Actual Annual Budget Annual Budget %
Income

40100 Grants, Contracts & Agreements % 450,492.00 $478,599.00 24 13%
Total Income

£4350,492.00 $£478,5399.00 94.13%
Expense
50000 Salaries & Wages $130,224.95 % 534,300.00 21.88%
50100 Benefits % 34,785.43 $190,050.00 18.3%
50200 Training & Education 000 % 2100000 0%
50300 Personnel Related Expenses $5,356.23 % 10,000.00 33.36%
51000 Publications $14,031.14 514 70000 95.45%
51100 Mailing and Shipping § 799,79 % 8,400.00 2.52%
31200 Travel £ 872,58 $17,850.00 4.92%
52300 Leases and Contracts % 6,614.37 $38,58350.00 17.035%
54000 Communications £ 447.56 £ 42000 105.58%
53000 Equipment Expense §2,067.20 %18,900.00 15.75%
53100 Supplies Expensze £5258.01 %2 100,00 25.19%
33300 Facility Rentals 000 % 6,300.00 0%
55200 Fund Cost Recovery $0.00 % (486,271.00) 034
Total Expense

£205,634.26 £478,599.00 42.97%

*cash basis
INTERNATIONAL PACIFID IPHC Sl|de 10
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Account Number
Income

L0350
Total Income

Expense
50000
50100
50200
50300
51100
51200
52100
52200
52300
54000
53000
53100
53200
53300
55200
Total Expense

INTERNATIONAL PACIFIDC
HALIBUT COMMISSION

FY2021 BUDGET (US$)

FY2021 BUDGET: YEAR TO DATE* (40 FISS) —AS OF 15 JANUARY 2021

Account Name

Other Income

Grants, Contracts & Agreements
Interest Income

Fish Sales

Salaries & Wages
Benefits

Training & Education
Personnel Related Expenzes
Mailing and Shipping
Travel

Wessel Expenses

Other Fees and Charges
Leases and Contracts
Communications
Equipment Expense
supplies Expense
Maintenance and Utilities
Facility Rentals

Fund Cost Recovery

IPHC

Actual

Lo
ra o on
i

W oo
[SE )

e
D owora

oo )
5 o~ & oW

=

% 267,78

]

$361,952.40

$539,222.82

Annual Budget

£000
% 46,400.00

£ 11,000.00
£35,266,500.00

$5,323,900.00

$453,795.00
$14,131.00
$52,000.00
$34,644.00

$ 76,000.00
$111,920.00
£000

£ 56262400
$2312.754.00
$82,6350.00
$32,400.00

% 889,505.00

$ 40,000.00

$ 20,000.00
£639,277.00

$5,323,900.00

Annual Budget %

0%
52.43%
0.03%
5.08%

6.8%

16.22%
156.8%
0%
0.3%
-1.4%9%
0.7&5%
0%
£.4%
0%
0.065%
27.27%
43.34%
0%

0%

0%

10.13%

*cash basis
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ACTION

That the FAC:

1) NOTE paper IPHC-2021-FAC097-06 which provided an
update on the FY2021 budget (financial period: 1
October 2020 to 30 September 2021).

2) RECOMMEND that the Commission NOTE the update
on the FY2021, as detailed in paper IPHC-2021-
FACO097-06

IPHC Slide 12
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